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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

On behalf of the board (“Board”) of directors (“Directors”) of JF Household Furnishings Limited (“Company”), | am
pleased to present the annual report of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively, the “Group”) and its audited
financial results for the financial year ended 31 December 2009.

With the worldwide economy covered by retrogressive atmosphere during most of 2009, | am pleased to report
to all the shareholders that the Group only suffered a slight decline in turnover in 2009. For the fiscal year ended
31 December 2009, the Group recorded a turnover of approximately HK$368.5 million, representing a decrease
of 8.6% over that of 2008. The decrease in turnover was mainly due to the decline in orders for the stainless steel
products, which dropped around 16.0% from that of 2008. The businesses for the “flat line” timber products
continued to improve as the Group expanded the product base of the timber division. The turnover of the timber
business increased by approximately HK$11.5 million over that of 2008, representing an increase of approximately
9.9%.

In 2009, the Group’s profit attributable to shareholders was approximately HK$21.5 million, representing a drop of
5.7% as compared to that of 2008. The drop in the Group’s profit was mainly attributed to the decrease in turnover
of stainless steel products.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Year 2009 continued to be a difficult year for the Group. The worldwide economic downturn inevitably affected
the orders significantly during the year. However, the Group benefited from a strong competitive position and
had taken over some of the orders from other suppliers of the key customer, following the closing down of their
businesses and their discontinuation of shipment for the key customer during the year.

Given the tough operating environment in most of 2009, the management is pleased to report that the Group was
able to deliver profit after tax of about HK$21.5 million for the year ended 31 December 2009, representing a slight
decline from approximately HK$22.8 million for the year ended 31 December 2008.

The rise of labour costs continued to affect the Group’s operations. In order to minimize the impact of increasing
labour costs, the management had redesigned production workflow and had subcontracted some of the non-core
production steps.

During the year, the Renminbi remained relatively stable, and the Group did not purchase additional hedging
contracts in foreign exchange, as it is the Group’s policy to minimize transactions in financial markets.

Except for the construction of a new warehouse with gross floor area of 2,789 sq.m. during the year to prepare for
the massive production of the “Board on Frame” series, the Group had slowed down its expansion during year
2009 pending a more stable economic environment resurface. The Group’s negotiation on the new “Board of
Frame” product line with the key customer during the year was fruitful, and the Group was subsequently able to
conclude a five-year sales volumes agreement (“Sales Volumes Agreement”) with the key customer in relation to
the “Board on Frame” products in early February 2010.

Delivery of the new kitchen cabinet series started in the second half of the year of 2009, which boosted the
performance of the timber division.
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

During year 2009, the Group expanded its capital base through a private placement of shares (“Placement of
Shares”), which raised a net proceed of approximately HK$29.9 million for the Group, and strengthened the
Group's financial position.

OUTLOOK AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

Year 2010 is expected to be a year of recovery. Worldwide economic environment gradually stabilizes, with
Chinese exports of manufacturing products coming back to a growing trend. The management is confident that
the Group will ride out the current situation better and stronger.

As the Group has taken over some of the orders from other suppliers of the key customer, the management
expects the orders for both the stainless steel division and the timber division will improve in year 2010.

However, profit margin will continue to be a challenge to the Group as the management expects that the prices
for stainless steel will rise again, and that Renminbi may appreciate by the end of 2010. The Group will strive
to maintain the profit margin level by improving and automating certain processes, including the stainless tube
production line, stainless desk production line, stainless shelf production line and stainless box production line.

The Group has successfully concluded the negotiation with the key customer for the production of the new
“Board on Frame” series. Trial production for the environmentally-friendly timber products has already started
in the first quarter of 2010, and it is hopeful that the new series will turn out to be a major growth area for the
Group notwithstanding that the Group had incurred and will incur substantial capital expenditure for the purpose
of enhancing production capacity for the “Board on Frame” series. In preparation for the massive production
in accordance with the Sales Volumes Agreement, the Group has started to plan to construct the first phase of
a production plant for “Board on Frame” production lines which is expected to have a total gross floor area of
approximately 50,000 sg.m. and is prepared to acquire machineries to build up the production lines of the “Board
on Frame” products.

Looking ahead, the management is cautiously optimistic that the Group’s performance will resume its growth, and
that the Group will generate a satisfactory return for the shareholders.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express our sincere appreciation to all our investors, customers, partners
and shareholders for their ongoing support to the Group. | would also like to thank my colleagues and staff for their
invaluable contributions throughout the year.

Yan Siu Wai

Chairman
Hong Kong, 12 April 2010
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Year ended 31 December

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
Results
Turnover 199,625,181 193,902,367 353,755,842 403,056,696 368,474,160
Profit attributable to
owners of the Company 23,659,231 20,662,883 27,656,969 22,805,673 21,504,073
Assets and Liabilities
Total assets 116,591,011 132,972,559 231,706,985 271,867,371 279,792,346
Total liabilities 41,436,610 43,448,295 115,376,003 129,991,671 95,091,695
Equity attributable to
owners of the Company 75,154,401 89,524,264 116,330,982 141,875,700 184,700,651
Earnings per share
Basic 0.17 0.12 0.16 0.13 0.12
Diluted 0.17 0.12 0.16 0.13 0.1

JF Household Furnishings Limited
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2009, the Group reported a turnover of approximately HK$368.5 million,
representing a decrease of approximately 8.6% from that of the fiscal year of 2008. The decrease in turnover
came mainly from the stainless steel division, which dropped around 16.0%, from approximately HK$287.4 million
in 2008 to approximately HK$241.3 million in 2009 as a result of the worldwide economic downturn. Turnover for
the timber division increased by approximately 9.9% from approximately HK$115.7 million for the year ended
31 December 2008 to approximately HK$127.2 million for the year ended 31 December 2009. The increase in
turnover for the timber division was mainly due to the introduction of new products, such as the kitchen cabinet
series.

Overall gross profit margin increased from 15.0% in the year 2008 to 15.3% in 2009, mainly due to the improvement
in the gross profit margin of the stainless steel division.

Gross profit margin for the stainless steel division increased from 15.6% in 2008 to 17.5% in 2009 as the prices for
raw materials were depressed by the worldwide economic turmoil.

Prices for stainless steel continued to drop during the year under review, with the average cost of purchase for
type 21CT steel dropped from HK$19.0 per kilogram to HK$15.3 per kilogram. Raw material costs as a percentage
of turnover in the stainless steel division declined from 66.1% to 64.4% in 2009.

Gross profit margin for the timber division dropped from 13.4% in 2008 to 11.2% in 2009, as the key customer
raised its material standard requirement. As a result, raw material costs as a percentage of turnover increased
from 76.4% in 2008 to 78.2% in 2009.

Total expenses (including selling and administration expenses) decreased from approximately HK$25.9 million in
2008 to approximately HK$25.5 million in 2009.

Excluding the one-time expenses of approximately HK$4.2 million for the Transfer of Listing in 2008, total expenses
(including selling and administration expenses) increased by around HK$3.8 million for the year 2009, mainly due
to the additional costs for the setting up of the new “Board on Frame” products operations and foreign exchange
losses.

Selling and distribution costs dropped slightly from approximately HK$4.3 million in 2008 to around HK$4.1 million
in 2009 mainly due to lower turnover.

Administrative expenses decreased from approximately HK$21.6 million in 2008 to approximately HK$21.4 million
in 2009.

Excluding the one-time expenses of approximately HK$4.2 million incurred for the Transfer of Listing in 2008, the
regular administrative expenses increased by approximately HK$4.0 million from approximately HK$17.4 million in
2008 to approximately HK$21.4 million in 2009, mainly due to approximately HK$2.2 million of foreign exchanges
losses, additional costs for the setting up of the new “Board on Frame” products operations (which included
approximately HK$0.4 million in land taxes and approximately HK$0.6 million of land amortization expenses, and
approximately HK$0.5 million in product development).

Interest costs dropped significantly from approximately HK$5.5 million in 2008 to approximately HK$2.4 million in
2009, as the average bank borrowings dropped from approximately HK$86.4 million to around HK$56.0 million,
mainly because of the approximately HK$29.9 million net proceed raised by the Group through the Placement of
Shares. Average interest rate also dropped from 6.2% in 2008 to around 4.4% in 2009.

Income tax expenses dropped from approximately HK$8.7 million in 2008 to approximately HK$8.4 million in
2009. Average tax rate increased from 27.7% in 2008 to 28.1% in 2009, as the PRC government implemented a
withholding tax on dividend distributed by the PRC subsidiaries of the Company.

Net profit in 2009 was approximately HK$21.5 million, representing a 5.7% decline as compared to that of 2008.
The decline in net profit mainly came from lower turnover and higher administrative expenses.

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND FUNDING AND TREASURY POLICY

The Group’s overall financial position improved as the Group raised additional capital through the Placement of
Shares to reduce debt and to prepare for expansion.

As at 31 December 2009, the Group had bank and cash balances of approximately HK$29.6 million (2008:
HK$21.5 million) and net current assets of approximately HK$68.9 million which was HK$42.2 million higher
than the approximately HK$26.7 million recorded in 2008, mainly due to improved cash position subsequent to
the Placement of Shares and decreased bank borrowings. Non-current assets increased only by approximately
HK$1.3 million to approximately HK$120.1 million in 2009, as the Group slow down its expansion during the year.

JF Household Furnishings Limited Annual Report 2009
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As at 31 December 2009, the Group had current liabilities of approximately HK$90.8 million, which was lower than
the closing balance for 2008 of approximately HK$126.4 million. The reduction in current liabilities was mainly due
to the decrease of bank borrowings by approximately HK$30.7 million.

BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Particulars of bank borrowings and charges on the Group’s assets are set out in note 22 to the financial statements.

GEARING RATIO

The Group’s gearing ratio, which was derived from the total bank borrowings to total assets, declined to 17.6% in
2009 from 29.8% in 2008, as the Group reduced its bank borrowings by around HK$31.6 million.

FUTURE PLANS FOR MATERIAL INVESTMENTS

Save as disclosed in this report, the Group had no material acquisition or capital expenditure plan as of 31
December 2009.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2009, the Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities (2008: Nil).

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On 12 February 2010, JF Furniture had entered into the Sales Volumes Agreement, an agreement for investment of
board on frame (BOF) production and an agreement of knowhow licence with its key customer which details were
set out in the announcement of the Company dated 12 February 2010.

On 16 March 2010, JF Furniture had entered into a right of first refusal agreement for assets with its key customer
and JF Household Furnishings (BVI) Ltd. had entered into a right of first refusal agreement for shares with its key
customer. Details of the right of first refusal agreements were set out in the announcement of the Company dated
16 March 2010.

In preparation for the massive production of the “Board on Frame” series, the Group has started to plan to
construct the first phase of a production plant for “Board on Frame” production lines and is prepared to acquire
machineries to build up the production lines of the “Board on Frame” products.

Save as disclosed in this report, no subsequent events occurred after 31 December 2009 which may have
significant effects on the assets and liabilities of future operations of the Group.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

All transactions of the Group are denominated in RMB, Hong Kong dollars or US dollars. As RMB may continue to
fluctuate in the foreseeable future, the Group will maintain a sizable portion of its borrowings in Hong Kong dollars,
which form a natural hedge with the Group’s sales denominated in US dollars.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2009, the Group employed approximately 800 staff in the PRC and Hong Kong, representing
a reduction of 20 staff from 31 December 2008. The Group’s remuneration to employees, including Directors’
emoluments, increased by approximately HK$0.3 million to approximately HK$29.1 million for the fiscal year of
2009. The Group reviews employee remuneration annually and rewards its employee with reference to the length
of services and performance. The Group also has the liberty to grant share options and bonuses to employees of
the Group at the discretion of the Directors based on the financial performance of the Group.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Since the listing of the Company’s shares on the Growth Enterprise Market (*“GEM”) of the Stock Exchange on
13 October 2005, there has been no change in the capital structure of the Company. The share capital of the
Company comprises only ordinary shares.

COMPETING INTEREST

None of the Directors, management shareholders or their respective associates (as defined in the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”)), had any interests in any business which compete
or may compete with the Company or any other conflicts of interest which any such person may have with the
Company.

JF Household Furnishings Limited Annual Report 2009
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Yan Siu Wai, aged 54, is one of the co-founders and Chairman of the Group. Mr. Yan is responsible for
the strategic planning, corporate development and supervision of overall management of the Group. Mr. Yan
graduated from Hong Kong Polytechnic University (formerly known as the Hong Kong Polytechnic) in 1976 with
a higher diploma in production engineering. In 1998, he also obtained a master degree in Science (Engineering
Business Management) from the University of Warwick, the United Kingdom. Mr. Yan is a member of the American
Institute of Industrial Engineers and American Society of Heating Refrigerating and Air-conditioning Engineers,
Inc.. Mr. Yan has approximately 29 years of experience in industrial management and manufacturing. Mr. Yan
is also a director of all of the subsidiaries of the Company, namely JF Household Furnishings (Asia) Ltd., JF
Household Furnishings (BVI) Ltd., Keylink Technology Limited, JF Household Furnishings (Macau) Holdings Ltd.,
JF Household Furnishings Macao Commercial Offshore Limited, JF A.C.R. Equipment Supplies (Ningbo) Co.,
Ltd., Ningbo JF Metal Products Co., Ltd. and Ningbo JF Furniture Co., Ltd. Mr. Yan also held directorships and
shareholding in other private companies, some of which are jointly invested with Mr. Leung Kwok Yin. Further, both
of Mr. Yan and Mr. Leung Kwok Yin are directors and controlling shareholders of Multistack International Limited
(“MIL"), a company listed on the Australian Stock Exchange.

The Company and Mr. Yan entered into a service agreement on 8 September 2005 in relation to Mr. Yan’s
appointment as an executive Director for an initial term of 3 years commenced from 8 September 2005 and expired
on 7 September 2008 which term is renewable automatically for successive terms of one year each commencing
from the day next after the expiry of the then current term of their appointment, unless terminated by not less than
6 months’ notice in writing served by either party at the end of the initial term or at any time thereafter. Pursuant to
the service agreement, Mr. Yan is entitled to receive a salary of HK$34,000 per month and a discretionary annual
bonus. The salary of Mr. Yan is determined with reference to his experience and responsibilities.

Mr. Leung Kwok Yin, aged 57, is one of the co-founders of the Group. Mr. Leung is responsible for product
development, materials sourcing and marketing of the Group. Mr. Leung graduated from Hong Kong Polytechnic
University (formerly known as the Hong Kong Polytechnic) in 1975 with a technician diploma in electrical
engineering. Mr. Leung has been partnering with Mr. Yan Siu Wai for investments in the PRC for approximately 29
years and has built substantial manufacturing and distribution experiences in the PRC. Mr. Leung is also a director
of all of the subsidiaries of the Company, namely JF Household Furnishings (Asia) Ltd., JF Household Furnishings
(BVI) Ltd., Keylink Technology Limited, JF Household Furnishings (Macau) Holdings Ltd., JF Household
Furnishings Macao Commercial Offshore Limited, JF A.C.R. Equipment Supplies (Ningbo) Co., Ltd., Ningbo JF
Metal Products Co., Ltd. and Ningbo JF Furniture Co., Ltd. Mr. Leung also held directorships and shareholding in
other private companies, some of which are jointly invested with Mr. Yan Siu Wai. Further, both of Mr. Leung and Mr.
Yan Siu Wai are directors and controlling shareholders of MIL, a company listed on the Australian Stock Exchange.

The Company and Mr. Leung entered into a service agreement on 8 September 2005 in relation to Mr. Leung'’s
appointment as an executive Director for an initial term of 3 years commenced from 8 September 2005 and expired
on 7 September 2008 which term is renewable automatically for successive terms of one year each commencing
from the day next after the expiry of the then current term of their appointment, unless terminated by not less than
6 months’ notice in writing served by either party at the end of the initial term or at any time thereafter. Pursuant
to the service agreement, Mr. Leung is entitled to receive a salary of HK$18,000 per month and a discretionary
annual bonus. The salary of Mr. Leung is determined with reference to his experience and responsibilities.

Mr. Bao Jisheng, aged 71, joined the Group in January 1999. He was the general manager of the Group since
January 2003 and has resigned from his position as general manager of the Group since 20 April 2009. Mr. Bao
remains as an executive Director of the Company and continues to oversee the overall operation of the Group. Mr.
Bao was previously the factory manager of Yuyao General Machinery Factory. He has over 40 years of experience
in manufacturing, industrial engineering and business management. Mr. Bao is a qualified engineer. Mr. Bao is also
a director of certain subsidiaries of the Company, namely JF Household Furnishings Macao Commercial Offshore
Limited, JF A.C.R. Equipment Supplies (Ningbo) Co., Ltd., Ningbo JF Metal Products Co., Ltd. and Ningbo JF
Furniture Co., Ltd.

The Company and Mr. Bao entered into a service agreement on 8 September 2005 in relation to Mr. Bao’s
appointment as an executive Director for an initial term of 3 years commenced from 8 September 2005 and expired
on 7 September 2008 which term is renewable automatically for successive terms of one year each commencing
from the day next after the expiry of the then current term of their appointment, unless terminated by not less than
6 months’ notice in writing served by either party at the end of the initial term or at any time thereafter. Pursuant to
the service agreement, Mr. Bao is entitled to receive a salary of HK$58,000 per month and a discretionary annual
bonus. The salary of Mr. Bao is determined with reference to his experience and responsibilities.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Mr. Kwan Kai Cheong, aged 60, graduated from the University of Singapore in 1973 with a degree in Accountancy.
Mr. Kwan is qualified as a Chartered Accountant in Australia in 1979 and is a member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants since 1982. He completed the Stanford Executive Program in 1992. He was
previously the president and chief operating officer for the Asia Pacific Region of Merrill Lynch & Co.. Mr. Kwan
was appointed as an independent non-executive Director in March 2005. Mr. Kwan is also a non-executive director
of China Properties Group Limited, a company listed on the Main Board. He is an independent non-executive
director for several listed companies in Hong Kong, namely Hutchison Telecommunications International Limited,
Hutchison Harbour Ring Limited, Soundwill Holdings Limited, Win Hanverky Holdings Limited, SPG Land (Holdings)
Limited and Sunlight REIT (which are all listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange). He was also appointed
an independent non-executive director of T.S. Telecom Technologies Limited, a company listed on GEM, on 10
March 2005 and had resigned on 21 January 2008. Further, Mr. Kwan was also a director of Yaohan International
Holdings Limited, a company previously listed on the Main Board which is pending liquidation. Mr. Kwan was a
non-executive director of China Medical and Bio Science Limited (formerly known as “China Medical Science
Limited”), a company listed on GEM with provisional liquidator appointed on 3 December 2008, and Mr. Kwan had
resigned on 20 May 2008.

Mr. Kwan was first appointed as an independent non-executive Director with an initial term of appointment
of 30 months commenced from 8 March 2005, which term had been renewed for a further term of 24 months
commenced from 8 September 2007. On 9 April 2008, Mr. Kwan was re-designated as a non-executive Director
of the Company. Following the expiration of his then term on 7 September 2009, Mr. Kwan’s term of appointment
was renewed for another 24 months commenced from 8 September 2009, which is terminable by serving at least
3 months’ prior notice in writing unless otherwise mutually agreed between Mr. Kwan and the Company. Mr. Kwan
is entitled to receive a fee of HK$100,000 per annum which is determined with reference to his experience and
estimated time to be spent. Mr. Kwan is a member of the audit committee and remuneration committee of the
Company.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Yu Hon Wing Allan, aged 53, graduated from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University (formerly known as the
Hong Kong Polytechnic) in 1978 with a higher diploma in Accountancy. Mr. Yu is a Certified Public Accountant
(Practising) with the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (formerly known as the Hong Kong
Society of Accountants). He is also a fellow of the Chartered Association of Certified Accountants since 1986.
Mr. Yu was appointed as an independent non-executive Director in March 2005. Mr. Yu is an independent non-
executive director of MIL, a company listed on the Australian Stock Exchange, whose controlling shareholders are
Mr. Yan Siu Wai and Mr. Leung Kwok Yin.

Mr. Yu was appointed as an independent non-executive Director with an initial term of appointment of 30 months
commenced from 8 March 2005, which term had been renewed for a further term of 24 months commenced from
8 September 2007. Following the expiration of such term on 7 September 2009, Mr. Yu's term of appointment
was renewed for another 24 months commenced from 8 September 2009, which is terminable by serving at
least 3 months’ prior notice in writing unless otherwise mutually agreed between Mr. Yu and the Company. Mr.
Yu is entitled to receive a fee of HK$60,000 per annum which is determined with reference to his experience and
estimated time to be spent. Mr. Yu is the chairman of the audit committee and remuneration committee of the
Company.

Mr. Garry Alides Willinge, aged 60, is a fellow of the Australian Institute of Company Directors and a fellow of the
Hong Kong Institute of Directors. He is also an Adjunct Professor with the Curtin Business School. He graduated
from the University of Melbourne, Australia in 1970 with a Bachelor of Science. In 1996, he also obtained a
Graduate Diploma in Applied Finance and Investment from the Securities Institute Education in Australia (now
known as “The Securities Institute of Australia”). Mr. Willinge has worked in a number of management roles in
a multinational information technology company. Mr. Willinge was appointed as an independent non-executive
Director in March 2005. Mr. Willinge is an independent non-executive director of China Properties Group Limited, a
company listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange. He was an independent non-executive director of China
Medical and Bio Science Limited (formerly known as “China Medical Science Limited”), a company listed on GEM
with provisional liquidator appointed on 3 December 2008, and he had resigned on 24 October 2008. Furthermore,
Mr. Willinge was also an independent non-executive Director of Canton Property Investment Limited, a company
previously listed on AIM of the London Stock Exchange with its shares cancelled from trading since 13 March 2009
and provisional liquidators appointed on 26 June 2009, and Mr. Willinge had resigned on 5 November 2008.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Willinge was appointed as an independent non-executive Director with an initial term of appointment of
30 months commenced from 8 March 2005, which term had been renewed for a further term of 24 months
commenced from 8 September 2007. Following the expiration of such term on 7 September 2009, Mr. Willinge’s
term of appointment was renewed for another 24 months commenced from 8 September 2009, which is terminable
by serving at least 3 months’ prior notice in writing unless otherwise mutually agreed between Mr. Willinge and the
Company. Mr. Willinge is entitled to receive a fee of HK$100,000 per annum which is determined with reference to
his experience and estimated time to be spent. Mr. Willinge is a member of the audit committee and remuneration
committee of the Company.

Mr. Chu Kwok Man, aged 54, is a solicitor practising in Hong Kong since 1983. He was awarded the degree of
Master of Laws by the City University of Hong Kong and the degree of Master of Corporate Finance by The Hong
Kong Polytechnic University. Mr. Chu is also an independent non-executive director of Decca Holdings Limited,
a company listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange, and MIL, a company listed on the Australian Stock
Exchange, whose controlling shareholders are Mr. Yan Siu Wai and Mr. Leung Kwok Yin.

Mr. Chu was appointed as an independent non-executive Director with an initial term of appointment of 17 months
commenced from 9 April 2008, which term had expired on 8 September 2009, and Mr. Chu’s term of appointment
was renewed for another 24 months commenced from 9 September 2009, which is terminable by serving at
least 3 months’ prior notice in writing unless otherwise mutually agreed between Mr. Chu and the Company. Mr.
Chu is entitled to receive a fee of HK$60,000 per annum which is determined with reference to his experience
and estimated time to be spent. Mr. Chu is a member of the audit committee and remuneration committee of the
Company.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Bao Xianggian, aged 44, joined the Group in January 1999 and was promoted to be the general manager
of Ningbo JF Furniture Co., Ltd. in November 2007. Mr. Bao has been appointed the general manager of the
Group with effect from 20 April 2009, following the resignation of Mr. Bao Jisheng. He is in charge of the Group’s
marketing activities and correspondences with overseas customers. Mr. Bao graduated from East China University
of Technical Engineering in 1988 with a bachelor degree major in Scientific English. He has been engaged in
international trading for 16 years. Mr. Bao obtained a Master of Business Administration from the University of
Canberra, Australia in July 2005. Mr. Bao is the son of Mr. Bao Jisheng.

Mr. Wang Shengkang, aged 68, joined the Group in June 2002 and was promoted to the position of deputy general
manager in November 2004. Mr. Wang is responsible for the personnel and daily administrative operations of the
Group. He has been engaged in corporate administration for over 20 years.

Mr. Wu Dingfeng, aged 46, joined the Group in January 2003, and was appointed as the deputy general manager
of Ningbo JF Furniture Co., Ltd. Mr. Wu is responsible for general and technical operations of the Ningbo JF
Furniture Co., Ltd. Mr. Wu graduated from the faculty of mechanical engineering in (Zhejiang Engineering College,
the PRC) in 1983 with a bachelor degree in engineering. Mr. Wu has been in mechanical engineering industry for
over 20 years. Prior to joining the Group in January 2003, Mr. Wu had worked for Yuyao General Machinery Factory
and Yuyao Jiehua Compressor Ltd., as technical manager and chief engineer.

Mr. Zheng Yao, aged 49, joined the Group in December 2007 and was appointed as the deputy general
manager of JF A.C.R. Equipment Supplies (Ningbo) Co., Ltd. Mr. Zheng was responsible for the administration
and management of the factory. Mr. Zheng graduated from Zhejiang Radio & TV University in 1986 majoring in
industrial accounting. Mr. Zheng is a qualified accountant and a member of The Chinese Institute of Certified
Public Accountants in the PRC. Mr. Zheng has over 20 years of experience in business management. Prior to
joining the Group in December 2007. Mr. Zheng worked for Shuaikang Group Co., Ltd. as deputy general manager.

Mr. Cheung Wai Tak, aged 57, joined the Group as the financial controller in May 2005 and has been working in the
finance and accounting field for over 20 years. Mr. Cheung is a Certified Public Accountant in the United States
and is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He graduated with an MBA degree
from the University of California at Berkeley, the United States in 1981.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Directors are pleased to present their report together with the audited financial statements of JF Household
Furnishings Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) for the year ended 31
December 2009.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an exempted company with limited liability on 19
January 2005 under the Companies Law, Cap 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman
Islands.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The Group is principally engaged in the manufacture and sale
of (i) furnishings, home products and accessories primarily used in kitchens and bathrooms with stainless steel
as raw materials and (ii) wooden panel furniture. Turnover represents invoiced value of goods sold, net of value-
added tax, and after allowance for goods returned and trade discounts.

An analysis of the turnover from the principal activities during the financial year is set out in note 6 to the financial
statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The information in respect of the Group’s sales and purchases attributable to the major customers and suppliers
respectively during the financial year is as follows:

Percentage of the Group’s
total Sales/Purchases

The largest customer 98.3%
Five largest customers in aggregate 99.0%
The largest supplier 25.0%
Five largest suppliers in aggregate 61.8%

None of the Directors or any of their associates or any shareholders of the Company (who or which to the
knowledge of the Directors own more than 5.0% of the share capital of the Company) has any beneficial interest in
any of the Group’s five largest customers and five largest suppliers.

DIVIDEND

Pursuant to a resolution passed at a Directors’ meeting on 12 April 2010, a final dividend of HK5 cents per
share was recommended to be paid to shareholders of the Company, subject to shareholders’ approval at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment are set out in note 15 to the financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2009, the Company’s reserves available for cash distribution amounted to approximately
HK$122.9 million. Under the Companies Law (Revised) of the Cayman Islands, the share premium of the Company
is distributable to the shareholders of the Company provided that immediately following the date on which the
dividend is proposed to be distributed, the Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as they fall due in the
ordinary course of business. The share premium may also be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.

JF Household Furnishings Limited Annual Report 2009
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in share capital of the Company during the year are set out in note 24 to the financial
statements. Shares were issued during the year pursuant to the exercise of certain pre-IPO share options during
the year. In addition, on 9 September 2009, the Company completed the placing (“Placing”) of 34,809,000 ordinary
shares of HK$0.01 each in the share capital of the Company (“Placing Shares”) at the placing price of HK$0.88
per Placing Share. Details in relation to the Placing has been disclosed in an announcement of the Company dated
9 September 2009.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the financial year and up to the date of this report were:
Executive Directors

Mr. Yan Siu Wai (Chairman)
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin
Mr. Bao Jisheng

Non-Executive Director

Mr. Kwan Kai Cheong

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Yu Hon Wing Allan
Mr. Garry Alides Willinge
Mr. Chu Kwok Man

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

On 8 September 2005, all the executive Directors entered into a service agreement with the Company for an
initial term of three years commenced from 8 September 2005 and expired on 7 September 2008 which term is
renewable automatically for successive terms of one year each commencing from the day next after the expiry of
the then current term of their appointment, unless terminated by not less than 6 months’ notice in writing served
by either party at the end of the initial term or at any time thereafter. Each executive Director is committed by
the respective service agreements to devote himself exclusively and diligently to the business and interests of
the Group and to keep the Board promptly and fully informed of his conduct of business affairs, among other
commitments. All executive Directors are also entitled to a bonus depending on the profit of the Group attributable
to shareholders of the Company. The bonus shall be determined by the Board but in any case the aggregate
amount payable for each financial year to all the executive Directors of the Company shall not exceed 10% of such
profit.

The Board first appointed Mr. Kwan Kai Cheong, Mr. Garry Alides Willinge and Mr. Yu Hon Wing Allan as
independent non-executive Directors on 8 March 2005 for an initial term of 30 months commenced from 8
March 2005, which term had been renewed for a further term of 24 months commenced from 8 September 2007
and had expired on 7 September 2009. On 9 April 2008, Mr. Kwan Kai Cheong was re-designated as a non-
executive Director of the Company and Mr. Chu Kwok Man was appointed as independent non-executive Director
with an initial term of 17 months which had expired on 8 September 2009. Following the expiration of each of
their respective term, each of Mr. Yu Hon Wing Allan, Mr. Garry Alides Willinge and Mr. Chu Kwok Man’s term
of appointment as independent non-executive Director was renewed for another 24 months commenced from
8 September 2009 and 9 September 2009 respectively, and Mr. Kwan Kai Cheong’s term of appointment as non-
executive Director was also renewed for another 24 months commenced from 8 September 2009. Each of the
term of appointment of such Director will be terminable by serving at least 3 months’ prior notice in writing unless
otherwise mutually agreed between such Director and the Company respectively.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The Company has received from each of Mr. Yu Hon Wing Allan, Mr. Garry Alides Willinge and Mr. Chu Kwok Man,
a written confirmation confirming his independence as an independent non-executive Director pursuant to Rule
3.13 of the Listing Rules. Based on such written confirmations, the Company considers all of the independent
non-executive Directors to be independent.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN SHARES, UNDERLYING
SHARES AND DEBENTURE OF THE COMPANY OR ITS ASSOCIATED
CORPORATIONS

As at 31 December 2009, the interests and short positions of the Directors and the chief executives of the
Company and each of their respective associates (as defined under the Listing Rules), in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong) (“SFO”) which (a) were required, to be
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of the Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which the Directors were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO);
or (b) were required, pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein; or (c)
were required, pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies contained
in the Listing Rules, to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange were as follows:

Interests in the shares of the Company
Approximate

percentage of
the total issued

Personal Family Corporate capital of

Name of Director interests interests interests Total the Company

Mr. Yan Siu Wai 12,600,000 — 63,000,000 75,600,000 36.20%
(Note 1)

Mr. Leung Kwok Yin 15,120,000 — 12,600,000 27,720,000 13.27%
(Note 2)

Mr. Bao Jisheng 1,000,000 — 22,680,000 23,680,000 11.34%
(Note 3)

Notes:

1. Among these 75,600,000 shares, (i) 34,020,000 shares were registered in the name of Excel Strength Investments Limited (“Excel

Strength”); (ii) 28,980,000 shares were registered in the name of Willhero Investments Limited (“Willhero”); and (iii) the remaining
12,600,000 shares were registered in the name of Mr. Yan Siu Wai directly. Each of Excel Strength and Willhero is a company incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands (“BVI”) and whose entire issued capital is solely owned by Mr. Yan Siu Wai. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Yan Siu
Wai was deemed to be interested in 63,000,000 shares through his shareholdings in Excel Strength and Willhero.

2. Among these 27,720,000 shares, (i) 12,600,000 shares were registered in the name of Joyday Consultants Limited (“Joyday”); and (ii) the
remaining 15,120,000 shares were registered in the name of Mr. Leung Kwok Yin directly. Joyday is a company incorporated in the BVI and
whose entire issued capital is solely owned by Mr. Leung Kwok Yin. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Leung Kwok Yin was deemed to be interested
in 12,600,000 shares through his shareholdings in Joyday.

3. Among these 23,680,000 shares, (i) 22,680,000 shares were registered in the name of Hero Talent Investments Limited (“Hero Talent”);
and (ii) the remaining 1,000,000 shares were registered in the name of Mr. Bao Jisheng directly. Hero Talent is a company incorporated
in the BVI and whose entire issued capital is solely owned by Mr. Bao Jisheng. By virtue of the SFO, Mr. Bao Jisheng was deemed to be
interested in 22,680,000 shares through his shareholdings in Hero Talent.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Interests in underlying shares of the Company

As at 31 December 2009, three executive Directors have been granted options to subscribe for shares, pursuant
to the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme (as defined in the paragraph headed “Share Options” below), details of the
outstanding share options are set out as follows:

Number of
Underlying Exercise price
Name of Director Shares Date of Grant Exercise Period per share
(Note)
Mr. Yan Siu Wai 4,435,200 8 September 2005 13 April 2006 to HK$0.80
12 October 2010
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin 2,956,800 8 September 2005 13 April 2006 to HK$0.80
12 October 2010
Mr. Bao Jisheng 2,360,000 8 September 2005 13 April 2006 to HK$0.80

12 October 2010

Note:

The exercise of the options by the Directors was subject to a moratorium period of 12 months from the date of listing of its Shares on GEM which
had expired on 12 October 2006.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2009, none of the Directors or chief executive of the Company
and each of their respective associates (as defined under the Listing Rules) had or was deemed to have any
interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which (a) were required to be notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions
which the Directors were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (b) were required,
pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein; or (c) were required, pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies contained in the Listing Rules, to
be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2009, other than the interests disclosed above in respect of certain Directors, the Directors
were not aware of any other persons who had interests or short positions in the shares or the underlying shares of
the Company as recorded in the register required to be kept under section 336 of the SFO.

SHARE OPTIONS

By written resolutions passed on 8 September 2005, the then shareholders of the Company approved and adopted
a share option scheme entitling the Board to grant share options at its discretion before the listing of the Shares on
GEM (the “Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme”), and conditionally adopted a post-IPO share option scheme (the “Post-
IPO Share Option Scheme”). By an ordinary resolution passed on 26 November 2008, the then shareholders of
the Company approved (i) the adoption of a new share option scheme (“New Share Option Scheme”), and (ii) the
termination of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme. Pursuant to the terms of
the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme, the share options previously granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme
but not yet exercised will remain valid and exercisable in accordance with the provisions of the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme and the terms of issue of such options.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Details of the share options granted on 8 September 2005 pursuant to the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and
remained outstanding as at 31 December 2009 are as follows:

Share options

Share exercised Share

options held during the options held

as at year ended as at

1 January 31 December 31 December
2009 2009 2009 Exercise price
HK$
(A)  Employees 2,688,000 — 2,688,000 0.80
1,725,000 (50,000) 1,675,000 0.56

(B) Directors

Yan Siu Wai 4,435,200 — 4,435,200 0.80
Leung Kwok Yin 2,956,800 — 2,956,800 0.80
Bao Jisheng 2,360,000 — 2,360,000 0.80

14,165,000 (50,000) 14,115,000

Details of the share options granted pursuant to the New Share Option Scheme and remained outstanding as at 31
December 2009 are as follows:

Share options

Share  Share options exercised
options held  granted during duringthe  Share options
asat the year ended year ended held as at
1 January 31 December 31 December 31 December
2009 2009 2009 2009 Exercise price
HK$
(A) Employees — 1,000,000 — 1,000,000 0.90
(B) Directors — — — — —
1,000,000 1,000,000

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Save as disclosed above, no options granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and the Post-IPO Share
Option Scheme are still outstanding, and no other options have been granted under the New Share Option
Scheme since its adoption on 26 November 2008.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contract of significance to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director
had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or any time during the year
save and except for the transactions disclosed as connected and/or related party transactions in accordance with
the requirements of the Listing Rules and accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SHARES

Since the listing of the Company’s shares on GEM on 13 October 2005, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries has purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s shares.

BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Particulars of bank loans of the Group as at 31 December 2009 are set out in note 22 to the financial statements.

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Group maintains a mandatory provident fund (“MPF Scheme”) for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The
Group’s and employee’s contributions to the MPF Scheme are based on 5% of the relevant income of the relevant
employee (up to a cap of monthly relevant income of HK$20,000) and in accordance with the requirements of the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance and related regulations.

Pursuant to the relevant labour rules and regulations in the PRC, the Group participates in defined contribution
retirement benefit schemes (“Schemes”) organised by the relevant local government authorities in Yuyao, the PRC
whereby the Group is required to make contributions to the Schemes at the rate of 20% of the eligible employees’
salaries. The local government authorities are responsible for the entire pension obligations payable to retired
employees.

AUDITORS

A resolution to re-appoint the retiring auditors, RSM Nelson Wheeler, will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting. There has been no change of the Company’s auditors since its incorporation.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

CODE OF BEST PRACTICE

The Group is committed to ensuring high standards of corporate governance and business practices. The Group
has complied throughout the period from 1 January 2009 to 31 December 2009 with the code provisions set out
in the Code on Corporate Governance Practices contained in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. The Board will
continue to commit itself to achieving a high quality of corporate governance.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Group has adopted a code of conduct regarding Directors’ securities transactions as set out in Appendix 10
of the Listing Rules. Having made specific enquiry, all Directors have fully complied with the required standard set
out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules for the year ended 31 December 2009.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As at 31 December 2009, the Board comprised of seven members, namely the Chairman and two other executive
Directors, one non-executive Director, and three non-executive Directors who are independent as defined in the
Listing Rules (the biographies of the Directors are set out on page 14). Apart from the jointly invested businesses
between Mr. Yan Siu Wai and Mr. Leung Kwok Yin, there is no other relationship among the members of the Board.

The Board oversees the Group’s strategic development and the overall management of the Group. The Board also
monitors the financial performance and internal controls of the Group. The Board members have a broad access
to business documents and information about the Group. Two Board committees, namely, the audit committee and
the remuneration committee have been established to oversee particular aspects of the Group’s affairs. The Board
meets regularly to review the financial and operating performance of the Group and to approve future plans and
development.

Three Board meetings were held in 2009 and the attendance rate was 100%:

Name of directors Number of meetings Attended Attendance rate
Mr. Yan Siu Wai, (Chairman) 3/3 100%
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin 3/3 100%
Mr. Bao Jisheng 3/3 100%
Mr. Kwan Kai Cheong 3/3 100%
Mr. Yu Hon Wing, Allan 3/3 100%
Mr. Garry Alides Willinge 3/3 100%
Mr. Chu Kwok Man 3/3 100%

The Chairman and executive Directors also held informal meetings with independent non-executive Directors for
the advices on the well being and the long term development of the Group.

All Directors and Board committees have recourse to external legal counsel and other professionals for
independent advice at the Group’s expense if they require it.

ROLE OF CHAIRMAN AND GENERAL MANAGER

During the year under review, Mr. Yan Siu Wai was the Chairman, Mr. Bao Jisheng was the General Manager until
20 April 2009. Mr. Bao Xianggian was appointed as the General Manager of the Group in replacement of Mr. Bao
Jisheng with effect from 20 April 2009, which details had been disclosed in an announcement of the Company
dated 22 April 2009.

There is segregation of duties between the Chairman’s responsibility for leadership and management of the Board
and the Company’s strategy, and the General Manager's responsibility to implement the Company’s strategy.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

The Chairman of the Board is responsible for leading the Board in establishing corporate directions and monitoring
the implementation of the corporate strategies and plans for the long term development of the Group and to create
value for shareholders.

The General Manager is responsible for managing the operation of the Group’s businesses, proposing strategies
to the Board, preparing plans and forecast and the implementation of plans and policies adopted by the Board.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee with written terms of reference in accordance with the Listing
Rules. The primary duties of the audit committee are to review the Company’s interim and annual reports and
accounts and to provide advice and comments thereon to the Board. The audit committee is also responsible for
reviewing internal control procedures of the Group.

The audit committee comprises of the three independent non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Yu Hon Wing, Allan
(Chairman), Mr. Garry Alides Willinge and Mr. Chu Kwok Man, and one non-executive Director, namely, Mr. Kwan
Kai Cheong.

The committee members possess diversified industry experience and the Chairman is an expert on financial
and auditing matters. The committee met two times last year. During 2009, the audit committee considered the
external auditors’ projected audit fees, discussed with the external auditors their independence and the nature
and scope of the audit; reviewed the interim and annual financial statements; and reviewed the external auditors’
management letter and management’s response. As a result, they recommended the Board to adopt the interim
and annual reports for 2009.

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The remuneration committee was set up to review the remuneration policies and approved the salary and bonus of
the executive Directors and certain key executives, to review the remuneration policy of the Group and to approve
the granting of options. One meeting was held in 2009. The remuneration committee comprises of four non-
executive Directors, amongst which three are independent non-executive Directors. No executive Director took
part in any discussion about his own remuneration.

Directors’ emoluments and retirement benefits are disclosed on pages 72 to 74. Details of the granting of options
under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme and the New Share Option Scheme are disclosed on pages 89 to 98.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

No nomination committee was established by the Company.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the remuneration paid and payable to the auditors of the Company,
RSM Nelson Wheeler, for the provision of the Group’s audit services and taxation services were HK$565,000 and
HK$5,500 respectively.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
The related party transactions are set out in note 31 to the financial statements.
By order of the Board
Yan Siu Wai

Chairman

Hong Kong, 12 April 2010

JF Household Furnishings Limited Annual Report 2009
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

RSM Nelson Wheeler
RIGEE(EB)EMEEM
Certified Public Accountants

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
JF HOUSEHOLD FURNISHINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of JF Household Furnishings Limited (the “Company”)
and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 38 to 104, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2009, and the consolidated income statement,
consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA”) and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control
relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the HKICPA. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and
fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group
as at 31 December 2009 and of the Group’s results and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

RSM Nelson Wheeler
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

12 April 2010

JF Household Furnishings Limited Annual Report 2009
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
el R

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

Note 2009 2008
B 5 —EZTAEF —ET)\F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
REVENUE W = 6 368,474,160 403,056,696
Cost of goods sold EmEERA (312,120,927) (342,679,886)
Gross profit EF 56,353,233 60,376,810
Other income H b lg A 7 2,188,126 4,826,701
Distribution costs 7 88 A A (4,130,560) (4,295,843)
Administrative expenses THRAX (21,398,430) (21,619,548)
Other operating expenses HEf &M (671,520) (2,288,887)
PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS B ESE A 32,340,849 36,999,233
Finance costs B & pK AN 10 (2,430,099) (5,463,506)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX B B Al % A 29,910,750 31,535,727
Income tax expenses Fri5Fi X2 11(a) (8,406,677) (8,730,054)
PROFIT FORTHE YEAR Vi NN
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS BEAER
OF THE COMPANY FE 1 & R 12 21,504,073 22,805,673
EARNINGS PER SHARE SRER 14
Basic HK 0.12 0.13
Diluted 5 0.11 0.13

JF Household Furnishings Limited

Annual Report 2009



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FatEla®

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZ N F 1+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

2009 2008
—EEREF —FENF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Profit for the year FRREA 21,504,073 22,805,673
Other comprehensive income: Hiaz2mz
Exchange differences on translating MEBINEBMEEZ
foreign operations MEHER (77,364) 9,405,245
Other comprehensive income for the year, & AR % H i 2 @z
net of tax (77,364) 9,405,245
Total comprehensive income for the year AAREEAER
attributable to owners of the Company EArEkEEEE 21,426,709 32,210,918

RERERmMmBRAA —EENFER



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e BB AR O 3R

At 31 December 2009 R —ZEZEhF+—-—H=+—H

Note 2009 2008
i | —EBAE| —TEAF
HK$ HK$
BT & T
Non-current assets FREBEE
Property, plant and equipment W% - BE ME&E 15 67,083,943 66,040,326
Land use rights & {5 A 16 50,976,388 50,700,545
Available-for-sale financial assets AL ESHEE 17 2,000,000 2,000,000
120,060,331 118,740,871
Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 18 85,713,658 80,695,507
Trade receivables Y E 5 BR K 19 33,030,243 46,161,939
Deposits, other receivables and ®’e -~ B EKKIA R
prepayments TES 5RIA 9,172,272 3,743,696
Pledged bank deposits EHEFRITER 20 2,201,986 1,064,958
Bank and cash balances RIT RIS &R 20 29,613,856 21,460,400
159,732,015 153,126,500
Current liabilities REAE
Trade payables FER B 5 R 21 29,152,081 30,854,456
Other payables and accruals E A BT B R FERTIE B 9,155,889 9,723,559
Current tax liabilities AEFIEBE 4,837,895 7,492,310
Bank borrowings RITE 22 47,655,659 78,357,969
90,801,524 126,428,294
NET CURRENT ASSETS BRBEE 68,930,491 26,698,206
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT ¥ E#AERABAR
LIABILITIES 188,990,822 145,439,077
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Bank borrowings RITE K 22 1,616,379 2,541,679
Deferred tax liabilities BELEHIEEE 23 2,673,792 1,021,798
4,290,171 3,563,377
NET ASSETS BEE 184,700,651 141,875,700
CAPITAL AND RESERVES EARR#E
Share capital SN 24 2,088,540 1,739,950
Reserves & 182,612,111 140,135,750
TOTAL EQUITY 48 RE % 184,700,651 141,875,700

Approved by the Board of Directors on 12 April 2010
BTN _ZT-TFNAT-_A#LE

Yan Siu Wai
K =
Director

EF

JF Household Furnishings Limited

Leung KwokYin

REE
Director

EF

Annual Report 2009



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2009 &% —

SREZDE

Pyt + AIFEE

Reserves
il
Foreign Share-based
Share Merger currency Capital General payment
premium reserve translation reserve reserve reserve Retained
Note Share capital (Note 27 (a)) (Note a) reserve (Note b) (Notec)  (Note 27 (c)) profits Total
PSS
REGEE AOEE NEXRRE BXfife -BREE REARE
i3 BE (K &27(a)) (H&ta) (K &b) GED] (HiEere) — REER #aE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS HK$ HKS HKS HK$ HK$
A v BT BT BT BT BT AT AT
At 1 January 2008 1,709,400 23,911,285 7,358,082 9,165,228 946,832 13,496,989 2,060,717 57,682,449 116,330,982
Total comprehensive income
for the year — — — 9,405,245 — — - 22,805,673 32,210,918
Share issued on exercise R ERRER T2 RA
of share options 25(i) 30,550 2,496,354 — — — = (576,104) = 1,950,800
Dividend paid BARE - = = = = = — (86170000 (8,617,000)
Transfers 2t — — — — — 4,051,001 — (4,051,001) —
Changes in equity for the year FRERED 30,550 2,496,354 — 9,405,245 — 4,051,001 (576,104) 10,137,672 25,544,718
At31 December 2008 R-ZENE+-A=+—-A 1739950 26,407,639 7358082 18570473 946,832 17,547,990 1484613 67820121 141,875,700
Representing:
At 31 December 2008 after
proposed final dividend
59,117,871
Proposed final dividend L%J%iﬁﬁﬂx g 13 8,702,250
67,820,121
At 1 January 2009 R=ZThE-A-A 1,739,950 26,407,639 7,358,082 18,570,473 946,832 17,547,990 1,484,613 67,820,121 141,875,700
Total comprehensive income FRRENHEE
for the year - — - (77,364) — — - 21504073 21,426,709
Recognition of share-based BRRA Z R HE
payment - - - — - - 217,000 — 217,000
Share issued on exercise BTERRETET2REG
of share option 25(ii) 500 39,500 - - - - (12,000) — 28,000
Share issued on placement Rk ZEETRA
of shares 25(iii) 348,090 29,507,402 - - — - - — 29,855,492
Dividend paid BEfifRE = = = = = = —  (8702250)  (8702,250)
Transfers 253 = = = = = 2,659,936 = (2,659,936) =
Changes in equity for the year FRERED 348,590 29,546,902 — (77,364) — 2,659,936 205,000 10,141,887 42,824,951
At 31 December 2009 RZEEAEFT_A=+-8 2,088,540 55,954 541 7,358,082 18,493,109 946,832 20,207,926 1,689,613 77,962,008 184,700,651
Representing: K&
At31 December 2009 after NE+TZR
proposed final dividend B ERRA
FERE% 67,519,308
Proposed final dividend BERARE 13 10,442,700
77,962,008
Note: MfsT -
a. The merger reserve represents the difference between the nominal value a. AHEBER-_ZEZTRENA/N\BETE
of the share capital issued by the Company in exchange for the nominal 40 ([ & é%ﬁj) Eq)%iﬁ’]zli A B &7 HXZKE
value of the share capital and share premium of its subsidiaries arising from BEXHENBARIZERAERBRD SEEHEZ =
group reorganisation on 8 September 2005 (“Corporate Reorganisation”). ZE o
b. This represents the transfer from retained profits to capital reserve as a b. BARBEBERIHEALATNBEATE RELE X
result of the write off of certain trade payables by Z X E L REH BB ERARERAG([EEEL )NETRMNES
B2 A & (JF A.C.R. Equipment Supplies (Ningbo) Co., Ltd.) (“JF Ningbo”), B BRBEMNEBREZEAANGFEE - BREPE
a subsidiary of the Company. Pursuant to the People’s Republic of China BRHEMRA([HH]) &t R B K& & R IE -
(“PRC”) accounting principles and financial regulations, any gains arising BHEEMEENEMKREREBEEEGE
from debt restructuring which represent the difference between the final BERENEZR  AEEZ=EEERMNERNRE
settlement and the carrying value of the debt concerned are directly BRI HSIK - B BRDBHEFNEEREE
reflected in capital reserve and therefore not distributable. Accordingly, a NEE BAEEETRAEENEHBEARZ
transfer has been made from retained profits to capital reserve. The capital BN o
reserve can only be used to increase capital of this subsidiary.
C. The general reserve is set up by way of appropriation from the profit after C. —REENEREENTPEEE LB IEABRTE

tax in accordance with the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC. The
rate of appropriation to the general reserve is subject to the decision of
the board of directors of PRC subsidiaries, but the minimum appropriation
rate is 10% of the profit after tax for each year, until when the accumulated
balance reaches 50% of its registered capital. Pursuant to the relevant laws
and regulations of the PRC, if approvals are obtained from the relevant
government authorities, the general reserve can be used in setting off
accumulated losses or to increase the capital of this subsidiary.

RERERmMmBRAA

ot A BT AR o AT RS — AR f4 85 B9 £ 91 el R
MBRARACEEGET  MEXEBMLLA

FBRBARE T A10% - B = R A48 EE M
BAARE0% © RIFEP B ERAR R -

REERBRNE RN E  —REFTHIELR
HRMBRIENEHBRARZER -

—ETAEEH




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

%ﬂ_/\iﬁa 37 /)Ib%i&%

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZT N F+ _-H=+—HILFE

2009 2008
—EENF —EENF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING RETHNRESRE
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax B 156 Al A 29,910,750 31,635,727
Adjustments for: B
Depreciation e 5,648,330 4,950,719
Amortisation of land use rights 3t 5 P A 4 g 1,050,002 448,468
Equity-settled share-based payments B EE ARG I 2 FIE 217,000 —
Finance costs B & A 2,430,099 5,463,506
Interest income M EWA (47,325) (156,792)
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEWE  BEREEBZERE
and equipment 1,582 —
Fair value change on financial assets BRATESAERZEREE
at fair value through profit or loss NER — 2,288,887
Operating profit before working EBE S BEAINLE T
capital changes 39,210,438 44,530,515
(Increase)/decrease in inventories FEGEM, B (5,018,151) 11,812,191
Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables JEWE 5 B FUK 4 (38 4n) 13,131,696 (10,430,112)
(Increase)/decrease in deposits, Ze - HMEWRIERENKIEA
other receivables and prepayments (&), m (5,428,576) 1,857,223
(Decrease)/increase in trade payables BB SERZCRD), (1,702,375) 873,905
(Decrease)/increase in other payables H e RIBE R FERTIE B
and accruals CR ) /1 (567,670) 2,744,294
Decrease in amounts due to directors N E BEFIER D — (540,000)
Cash generated from operations KEEENRE 39,625,362 50,848,016
Income tax paid B EH (9,409,733) (3,227,298)
Net cash generated from REXBEENRSFE
operating activities 30,215,629 47,620,718
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING RETHNRERE
ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, BEWE  BELEZE
plant and equipment (7,076,326) (9,959,741)
Acquisition of land use rights Wt B - b (5 R e (901,734) (31,765,164)
(Increase)/decrease in pledged B BITFEROGEM) A
bank deposits (1,137,028) 1,020,089
Sale proceeds from disposals of EEME - BERRKRE
property, plant and equipment FTi5SHE A 851 1,120
Inception of available-for-sale METHEEEREE
financial assets — (2,000,000)
Interest received B Y F B 47,325 156,792
Net cash used in investing activities KEEHFMAMNIRE F5 (9,066,912) (42,546,904)

JF Household Furnishings Limited

Annual Report 2009



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #; %

n‘l-_r\/\IE N7 /)ILEiE%

E-FFNFF A=t —AULFE

2009 2008
—ETAF —ET)N\F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING METHNRESRE
ACTIVITIES
Repayment of finance lease BERERERE — (6,185,422)
Proceeds from issue of shares BT TS 5RA 29,883,492 1,950,800
Inception of new bank loans MERITER 174,534,493 231,411,295
Repayment of bank loans BEERITERK (206,070,441)|  (225,331,583)
Dividend paid RN SN (8,702,250) (8,617,000)
Interest paid SRR (2,430,099) (5,463,506)
Net cash used in financing activities BMEZBMANESFE (12,784,805) (12,235,416)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE)INCASH B4 RESZEWBEM  (CRL)
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS BE 8,363,912 (7,161,602)
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE SNEERESEHNTE
RATE CHANGES (95,663) 7,225,558
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS R—BE—BHEERREEEY
AT 1 JANUARY 15,066,776 15,002,820
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS RT+-ZA=+—HHWEER
AT 31 DECEMBER REEEY 23,335,025 15,066,776
ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH FRPNRERBESSEHY I
EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR
Bank and cash balances R1TRIR & sk 29,613,856 21,460,400
Bank overdraft RITHEX (6,278,831) (6,393,624)
23,335,025 15,066,776
HFEYREAMEARAT —EENFFR




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %% R R Y AL

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

1. GENERAL INFORMATION 1. —REHR

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands AARBREBERSHEARERAS
as an exempted company with limited liability under the BHEaMKIYIAE " FREREERA
Companies Law of the Cayman Islands. The address of Al + H 3 fit #b 4t & Cricket Square,
its registered office is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive, P.O. Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681,
Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111, Cayman Islands. Grand Cayman, KY1-1111, Cayman
The address of its principal place of business is 15th Islands + & Z & FE i B RN BB E
floor, EIB Tower, 4-6 Morrison Hill Road, Wanchai, Hong HFERME L BE4-6REEEmERES
Kong. The Company’s shares were previously listed on the B ARRAZBHO ZAIRNB RS
Growth Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong TS AERAR(EZET]) 8l 2k
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) and the listing of o EBR_ZEENFAAL+H
which were subsequently transferred to the Main Board of EABIHAER LW -

the Stock Exchange on 10 September 2008.

The Company is an investment holding company. The AABABREZERRNA o XA A&
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 28 MEAREEZ XK B R
to the financial statements. < MizE28 o

2. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED 2. HiIIRKZBETIEBUBR

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING SXEAWEA
STANDARDS
In the current year, the Group has adopted all the new RAFE AEBERALRES
and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards SRl A EMMEHEAESRZ B
("HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified BEA RN-_ZETZhNhFE—H—HREK
Public Accountants that are relevant to its operations and MAEBSAFFEEANZHI LK
effective for its accounting year beginning on 1 January B BB B HREER - I F I
2009. HKFRSs comprise Hong Kong Financial Reporting HRELENBEEBETEREER -
Standards (“HKFRS”); Hong Kong Accounting Standards EtertElRRE RALSEH
(“HKAS”); and Interpretations. The adoption of these new T R £ & 5T & K B S 3R &5 £ Bl 3 5k
and revised HKFRSs did not result in significant changes BYPAEFBZESHAHE  AEEE
to the Group’s accounting policies, presentation of the BHRERZEVWRAFENBEFEE
Group’s financial statements and amounts reported for the WMERSBEEEAEL  ETX
current year and prior years except as stated below. Ff it 35 BR A1 o
a.  Presentation of Financial Statements a. HMBHEKxZZ75
HKAS 1 (Revised) “Presentation of Financial BB EAF 15 (KIER])
Statements” affects certain disclosures and [MBEHRERZEVIFERE
presentation of the financial statements. The BEZETBEERZY - BE
balance sheet is renamed as the statement of BERERAEYBMRKRE M
financial position and the cash flow statement is RenREaERIEZABRERE
renamed as the statement of cash flows. All income WK - FTABEIFEERE AETR
and expenses arising from transactions with non- SMEE WA RRZIHIER
owners are presented in the income statement mEREEEREERES MR
and statement of comprehensive income, and the RAE AEREHR - HEAA
total carried to the statement of changes in equity. CERBHERREHRAZ
The owner changes in equity are presented in the 5l o BESFHERIFE 15 (KB
statement of changes in equity. HKAS 1 (Revised) S ERERFAEME
also requires disclosures of the reclassification MW ESEX B EBZEH
adjustments and tax effects relating to each DEABERBETE - BAEEG
component of other comprehensive income for SHERIE15R (K] B &%)
the year. HKAS 1 (Revised) has been applied BYER o

retrospectively.

JF Household Furnishings Limited Annual Report 2009



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2009 &%

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (contd)

b. Operating Segments

HKFRS 8 “Operating Segments” requires operating
segments to be identified on the basis of internal
reports about components of the Group that are
regularly reviewed by the chief operating decision
maker in order to allocate resources to the segment
and to assess its performance. Previously, HKAS 14
“Segment Reporting” required an entity to identify
two sets of segments (business and geographical),
using a risks and rewards approach, with the
entity’s “system of internal financial reporting to key
management personnel” serving as the starting
point for the identification of such segments.
HKFRS 8 results in a redesignation of the Group’s
reportable segments, but has had no impact on the
reported results or financial position of the Group.
HKFRS 8 has been applied retrospectively.

The segment accounting policies under HKFRS 8
are stated in note 8 to the financial statements.

The Group has not applied the new HKFRSs that have
been issued but are not yet effective. The Group has
already commenced an assessment of the impact of these
new HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to state whether
these new HKFRSs would have a material impact on its
results of operations and financial position.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with HKFRSs, accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the applicable disclosures
required by the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) and by the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %% R R Y AL

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FE=e:tBE#)
(cont’d)

These financial statements have been prepared under the KRR TIIRE L K ANE GRS -
historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with MEFTEEBPTEHREED NGB

HKFRSs requires the use of certain key assumptions and WK AFERAETEE®REMNEE

estimates. It also requires the directors to exercise its NEEEEAEHEABETHRENBARE

judgements in the process of applying the accounting T EEHE R EEHESNA

policies. The areas involving critical judgements and areas ANE A BERRELEZTEERZ

where assumptions and estimates are significant to these 12 5% AN 5T B9 A A 1A B 7 R 3k FfY 514

financial statements, are disclosed in note 4 to the financial R EE o

statements.

The significant accounting policies applied in the RE A ERRAMEAZETES:

preparation of these financial statements are set out below. BT °

(a) Consolidation (@) #EKREB
The consolidated financial statements include SEVERRBEART R
the financial statements of the Company and its EffE ramEdEE+ = A
subsidiaries made up to 31 December. Subsidiaries =+ HIENFBERE - KB
are entities over which the Group has control. NAE AN B E ST
Control is the power to govern the financial and JEE . R E T
operating policies of an entity so as to obtain W REEBR - tmaEE
benefits from its activities. The existence and SNSRI ZEN - FEFEA
effect of potential voting rights that are currently EEIEEHA Y o
exercisable or convertible are considered when BIRRF AT {E sk B 7 B
assessing whether the Group has control. EENGEMTZE -
Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on WEA AR S EiEtHEER AR
which control is transferred to the Group. They are EBZBHEEBESAR I
de-consolidated from the date the control ceases. RIEEFIERIEE BEIESRE
The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary HENBRARMEEIEHEERN
represents the difference between the proceeds 19 R IE B 7R 52 B AT BR T (B
of the sale and the Group’s share of its carrying 7] £ B /B8 R =) #E R MU (E (T 82 T
amount together with any remaining goodwill HELRIBEN R INEE H
relating to the subsidiary and also any related HERZEE o

accumulated foreign currency translation reserve.

Intragroup transactions, balances and unrealised SEARFERS  RHAE
profits are eliminated. Unrealised losses are A B A R ROR B ER R T AR
also eliminated unless the transaction provides fH o REIWEBE I T AES
evidence of an impairment of the asset transferred. BRI GEEEBINTEES
Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been ERRBE - ARaHEEA
changed where necessary to ensure consistency AIZ B BRELEBATE
with the policies adopted by the Group. FAEET » VARE (R B2 AN & B FT %

MR- -
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(cont’d)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %% R R MY A

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZ N F 1+ -H=+—HIFF/Z
TESETBRE@®)

(b) Foreign currency translation

(i)

(i)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
(the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars, which is the Company’s
functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances in each entity’s
financial statements

Transactions in foreign currencies are
translated into the functional currency on
initial recognition using the exchange rates
prevailing on the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are
translated at the exchange rates at the end
of each reporting period. Gains and losses
resulting from this translation policy are
recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair
values in foreign currencies are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates when
the fair values are determined.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary
item is recognised in other comprehensive
income, any exchange component of
that gain or loss is recognised in other
comprehensive income. When a gain or
loss on a non-monetary item is recognised
in profit or loss, any exchange component
of that gain or loss is recognised in profit or
loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %% R R Y AL

For the year ended 31 December 2009 EZ —FZNF+—HA=1+—HIFZF

FTESTBRE®)

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(cont’d)

(b)

Foreign currency translation (cont'd)

(iii)

Translation on consolidation

The results and financial position of all the
Group entities that have a functional currency
different from the Company’s presentation
currency are translated into the Company’s
presentation currency as follows:

— Assets and liabilities for each
statement of financial position
presented are translated at the closing
rate at the date of that statement of
financial position;

— Income and expenses for each
income statement are translated at
average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative
effect of the rates prevailing on the
transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated
at the exchange rates on the
transaction dates); and

— All resulting exchange differences are
recognised in the foreign currency
translation reserve.

On consolidation, exchange differences
arising from the translation of the net
investment in foreign entities and of
borrowings are recognised in the foreign
currency translation reserve. When a foreign
operation is sold, such exchange differences
are recognised in consolidated profit or loss
as part of the gains or loss on disposal.

JF Household Furnishings Limited

(b)

SR ()

(iii)

HERE ) E B

Zﬁilﬁﬁﬁ?\%}%ﬂﬂﬁjﬁ
HARRZINEETH
Zlﬁ%‘b”ﬂg HEER
M BARR T AT A
HBMABARTWESE
W

— BRBRAKRZE

NzAERRRE
91 % M 15RO
F A Bz T
KB

—  BlERZKA
iR R
g R N BCE
I 19 [ & K gk
EERMERS
HEXRMAAHRZ
2 FE EIt
RN PN
THAERR S
B2 ERN )
&

— mEEREEY
IS 3
PRI -

EHEAKRBE - H#]
BINR AR EFEME
EEEZELEZENI
KELFETER - 8
HEBINETE - B &
MENEZBHREEE
aTERARLEREBZ
— 81 e

E”>

Annual Report 2009



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %% R R MY A

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZ N F 1+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. TXE&iBE (2
(cont’d)
(c) Property, plant and equipment (c) YM¥E BERRE

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably. All other repairs and
maintenance are recognised in profit or loss during
the period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
calculated at rates sufficient to write off their cost
less their residual values over the estimated useful
lives on a straight-line basis. The principal useful
lives are as follows:

M - BB KR AR A B R
R ERRERBEIE -

HEMNRAGFTAEER@E
W SEEEZARBEBE KR
KEBEMmRAIBERANEE
A% B ANRER] SERHE R -
ARERR—BBILAE(N
W) o A 4 E KRR
RERAREEELHRNER
-

ME - BERRBIABLE
P & 5T AT A F B IR R DA M
SHE AR A FIRBE 2 th X
AERE T2 EAFHM
T

Buildings 20 years EEY) 204
Plant and machinery 10 years M= N 104
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 2-5 years R - KB REE 2-5%F
Motor vehicles 5 years =R 54

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation
method are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate,
at the end of each reporting period.

Construction in progress represents buildings under
construction and plant and machinery pending
installation, and is stated at cost less impairment
losses. Depreciation begins when the relevant
assets are available for use.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment is the difference between the net sales

RIAEE FIERFHRTE
TERREBEREHRERE T
Atgat RFHAR(ER) -

ERIRBEERREMREGR
KRR P MM - DARK A (B R
MERESIR - HEEERA
HEREREITE -
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proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant HEEAECEZRE  REZT
asset, and is recognised in profit or loss. TR ©
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %% R R Y AL

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(cont’d)

(d)

(e)

Leases

(i)

(i)

Operating leases

Leases that do not substantially transfer
to the Group all the risks and rewards of
ownership of assets are accounted for as
operating leases. Lease payments (net of
any incentives received from the lessor) are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

Finance leases

Leases that substantially transfer to the
Group all the risks and rewards of ownership
of assets are accounted for as finance
leases. At the commencement of the lease
term, a finance lease is capitalised at the
lower of the fair value of the leased asset
and the present value of the minimum lease
payments, each determined at the inception
of the lease.

The corresponding liability to the lessor is
included in the statement of financial position
as finance lease payable. Lease payments
are apportioned between the finance
charge and the reduction of the outstanding
liability. The finance charge is allocated to
each period during the lease term so as to
produce a constant periodic rate of interest
on the remaining balance of the liability.

Assets under finance leases are depreciated
the same as owned assets.

Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as
an expense in the period in which it is incurred.

JF Household Furnishings Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %% R R MY A

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZ N F 1+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. TEE€xHZE (&)
(cont’d)
() Inventories f ==&

(9)

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the
weighted average basis. The cost of finished goods
and work in progress comprises raw materials,
direct labour and an appropriate proportion of
all production overhead expenditure, and where
appropriate, subcontracting charges. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less the estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to
make the sale.

Recognition and derecognition of financial
instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised in the statement of financial position
when the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets are derecognised when the
contractual rights to receive cash flows from the
assets expire; the Group transfers substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the assets; or
the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership of the assets
but has not retained control on the assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum
of the consideration received and the cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income is recognised in profit or
loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognised and the consideration paid is
recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %% R R Y AL

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FESBE#®)

(cont’d)
(h) Investments (hy KE

Investments are recognised and derecognised MIREEBERBIES AELT -

on a trade date basis where the purchase or MEKTHEEZIREBNERB

sale of an investment is under a contract whose MHERENERARZMN - Bl%

terms require delivery of the investment within the WEZRR 5 B HELERR K F

timeframe established by the market concerned, MRHER - W2 AR FE

and are initially measured at fair value, plus directly BEERBLHRGKAGT=E @ HEMNR

attributable transaction costs except in the case of NEEFABZZEREER

financial assets at fair value through profit or loss. G\ o

Investments are classified as either financial assets RENHERURTE AE

at fair value through profit or loss or available-for- mZeMEENAIHEHE S/

sale financial assets. BE o

(i)  Financial assets at fair value through profit () HURFEFAEZZZE
or loss HEE
Financial assets at fair value through profit UAFEFABRRZSE
or loss are either investments classified as MEEESBAIZEE
held for trading or designated as at fair value B 2R ESIN YT HER
through profit or loss upon initial recognition. BRI TEURAFEFT AR
These investments are subsequently mIWE c WEREA
measured at fair value. Gains or losses BUARAFEFE ° B
arising from changes in fair value of these ERBEZATEEST
investments are recognised in profit or loss. EEmEmAREBERES

(i)  Available-for-sale financial assets (i) HHRAELHEE
Available-for-sale financial assets are non- AftHESREERL
derivative financial assets not classified as ADBEEERE SRR
trade and other receivables, or financial N H A fE W GRIA S A A
assets at fair value through profit or loss. FEFAEZZEME
Available-for-sale financial assets are EZFNTESREE °
subsequently measured at fair value. Gains AEHEEMEERR
or losses arising from changes in fair value BAFERE - HIEE
of these investments are recognised in BREZRATFEZEMmME
other comprehensive income, until the ERRBEBERE 2 E K
investments are disposed of or there is mER EERBERE
objective evidence that the investments are WHEXBETHIBER
impaired, at which time the cumulative gains TEZREERER B
or losses previously recognised in other ERE M2 U= A
comprehensive income are recognised in RZ BT BERIESRE
profit or loss. R o
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 75 R 2R Y 5

For the year ended 31 December 2009 &% —ZEZNF+ -H=+—HI F/Z

(cont’d)

(h)

()

Investments (cont’d)
(ii)  Available-for-sale financial assets (cont'd)

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss
for equity investments classified as available-
for-sale financial assets are not subsequently
reversed through profit or loss. Impairment
losses recognised in profit or loss for debt
instruments classified as available-for-sale
financial assets are subsequently reversed
and recognised in profit or loss if an increase
in the fair value of the instruments can be
objectively related to an event occurring after
the recognition of the impairment loss.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market
and are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less allowance for
impairment. An allowance for impairment of trade
and other receivables is established when there is
objective evidence that the Group will not be able
to collect all amounts due according to the original
terms of receivables. The amount of the allowance
is the difference between the receivables’ carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition. The amount of the
allowance is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent
periods and recognised in profit or loss when an
increase in the receivables’ recoverable amount
can be related objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised, subject
to the restriction that the carrying amount of the
receivables at the date the impairment is reversed
shall not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %% R R Y AL

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FESBE#®)

(cont’d)

(i) Cash and cash equivalents () BekR£EEY
For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, MEEREHREMS BE2 K
cash and cash equivalents represent cash at bank ReEEMBRITEARFE
and on hand, demand deposits with banks and B BITREMEBERED
other financial institutions, and short-term highly EREREEHSREERE
liquid investments which are readily convertible (FIBERFEE T A8 BB IR
into known amounts of cash and subject to an T HEEEEFNRRTS) °
insignificant risk of change in value. Bank overdrafts RekREFENNTBEEAR
which are repayable on demand and form an EXRFREENERNAEER
integral part of the Group’s cash management are EIRAKSBOIRITES °
also included as a component of cash and cash
equivalents.

(k) Financial liabilities and equity instruments kY 2REBERERIA
Financial liabilities and equity instruments are CRAERERT AR
classified according to the substance of the & HZHEE M EB ISR
contractual arrangements entered into and the SHAFHmEERERT
definitions of a financial liability and an equity ERNEEDE  -#EmITAAK
instrument under HKFRSs. An equity instrument SEEHNRMEEBENEE
is any contract that evidences a residual interest FEREEFNSESNEME
in the assets of the Group after deducting all of o MmMBFTFTeHBEENNER
its liabilities. The accounting policies adopted for T ARTERME & 5T BEEE 5 1A
specific financial liabilities and equity instruments T e

are set out below.

Borrowings EE

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net BE&VDIEAFENRME
of transaction costs incurred, and subsequently FRRGRAERAER - Ei&
measured at amortised cost using the effective LA B R A 3K 1% 8 85 X AR 5T
interest method. = °

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities M FE 7N &£ [ A 4 5 4 R T B
unless the Group has an unconditional right to defer BEBBEEREHREEL T
settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after @A BAEEIBEARSA
the reporting period. & o

Trade and other payables ENEZRMREMENHE
Trade and other payables are stated initially at their B E SRR N E b B S 5B
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised SPIREAFETER - EEU
cost using the effective interest method unless the BERN R IRE K AGE -

effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which EWMIFTRZEILTERN - AN
case they are stated at cost. BB ER o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %% R R MY A

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZ N F 1+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

)

(m)

Equity instruments issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and is
recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and the amount of
revenue can be measured reliably.

Revenue from the sales of manufactured goods is
recognised on the transfer of significant risks and
rewards of ownership, which generally coincides
with the time when the goods are delivered and the
title has passed to the customers.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method.

Employee benefits
(i) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and
long service leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made
for the estimated liability for annual leave
and long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised until the
time of leave.

RERERmMmBRAA

U
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. TXE&iBE (2
(cont’d)
(k) Financial liabilities and equity instruments (k) SREERERIAE)
(cont’d)
Equity instruments #HTH
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %% R R Y AL

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. EE:HE#)
(cont’d)
(m) Employee benefits (cont'd) (m) EERFE)

(n)

(i) Pension obligations

The Group contributes to defined contribution
retirement schemes which are available to all
employees. Contributions to the schemes by
the Group and employees are calculated as
a percentage of employees’ basic salaries.
The retirement benefit scheme cost charged
to profit or loss represents contributions
payable by the Group to the funds.

(iii)  Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised when,
and only when, the Group demonstrably
commits itself to terminate employment or
to provide benefits as a result of voluntary
redundancy by having a detailed formal
plan which is without realistic possibility of
withdrawal.

Share-based payments

The Group issues equity-settled share-based
payments to certain employees. Equity-settled
share-based payments are measured at fair value
(excluding the effect of non market-based vesting
conditions) of the equity instruments at the date of
grant. The fair value determined at the grant date
of the equity-settled share-based payments is
expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting
period, based on the Group’s estimate of shares
that will eventually vest and adjusted for the effect
of non market-based vesting conditions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %% R R MY A

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZ N F 1+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. TEE€xHZE (&)
(cont’d)
(o) Borrowing costs (o) fBERZE

(p)

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the
cost of those assets, until such time as the assets
are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally
and used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying
asset, the amount of borrowing costs eligible
for capitalisation is determined by applying a
capitalisation rate to the expenditures on that asset.
The capitalisation rate is the weighted average of
the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of
the Group that are outstanding during the period,
other than borrowings made specifically for the
purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

A government grant is recognised when there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply
with the conditions attaching to it and that the grant
will be received.

Government grants relating to income are deferred
and recognised in profit or loss over the period
to match them with the costs they are intended to
compensate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %% R R Y AL

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

FESHEK®)

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3.

(cont’d)

(a)

Taxation

Income tax represents the sum of the current tax
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit
recognised in profit or loss because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or
deductible in other years and it further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax
bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences and deferred
tax assets are recognised to the extent that it
is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary differences,
unused tax losses or unused tax credits can
be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from
goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than
in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary difference and
it is probable that the temporary difference will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %% R R MY A

E-FFNFF A=t —HULFE

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #; %

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. TEE€xHZE (&)
(cont’d)
(q) Taxation (contd) () BEE)

(r)

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax is
recognised in profit or loss, except when it relates to
items recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is
also recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and when
they relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority and the Group intends to settle its
current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.

Related parties

A party is related to the Group if:

(i) directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, the party controls, is
controlled by, or is under common control
with, the Group; has an interest in the Group
that gives it significant influence over the
Group; or has joint control over the Group;

(ii) the party is an associate;
(iiiy  the party is a joint venture;
(iv)  the party is a member of the key management

personnel of the Company or its parent;

(v) the party is a close member of the family of
any individual referred to in (i) or (iv);
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %% R R Y AL

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FE=e:tBE#)
(cont’d)
(r) Related parties (contd) () FBBAXE)

(s)

(vi)  the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by or
for which significant voting power in such
entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any
individual referred to in (iv) or (v); or

(vii)  the party is a post-employment benefit plan
for the benefit of employees of the Group,
or of any entity that is a related party of the
Group.

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets except inventories, investments
and receivables to determine whether there is
any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the
recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of any impairment
loss. Where it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
Group estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-
generating unit is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset or
cash-generating unit is reduced to its recoverable
amount. An impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant
asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which
case the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation
decrease.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %% R R MY A

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZ N F 1+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 3. FEeiHZE &)
(cont’d)
(s) Impairment of assets (contd) (s) EEREE)

®

(u)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating
unit is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of
amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset or cash-
generating unit in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit
or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group has a present
legal or constructive obligation arising as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be
made. Where the time value of money is material,
provisions are stated at the present value of the
expenditures expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot
be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed
as a contingent liability, unless the probability of
outflow is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence
or non-occurrence of one or more future events are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the
probability of outflow is remote.

Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide
additional information about the Group’s position at
the end of the reporting period or those that indicate
the going concern assumption is not appropriate
are adjusting events and are reflected in the
financial statements. Events after the reporting
period that are not adjusting events are disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements when material.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %% R R Y AL

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

4.

CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATES

Critical judgements in applying accounting
policies

In the process of applying the accounting policies, the
directors have made the following judgements that have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised
in the financial statements apart from those involving
estimations, which are dealt with below.

Legal titles of certain land and buildings

As stated in notes 15 and 16 to the financial statements,
the titles of certain buildings and lands were not
transferred to the Group as at 31 December 2009. Despite
the fact that the Group has not obtained the relevant legal
titles, the directors determine to recognise those buildings
and land use rights as property, plant and equipment and
land use rights on the grounds that they expect the transfer
of legal titles in future should have no major difficulties and
the Group is in substance controlling those buildings and
lands.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are discussed
below.

(a) Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

The Group determines the estimated useful lives
and related depreciation charges for the Group’s
property, plant and equipment. This estimate is
based on the historical experience of the actual
useful lives of property, plant and equipment of
similar nature and functions. The Group will revise
the depreciation charge where useful lives are
different to those previously estimated, or it will
write-off or write-down technically obsolete or non-
strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CRITICAL JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATES (cont'd)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (cont'd)

(b)

(c)

(d)

Impairment loss for bad and doubtful debts

The Group makes impairment loss for bad and
doubtful debts based on assessments of the
recoverability of the trade and other receivables,
including the current creditworthiness and the past
collection history of each debtor. Impairments arise
where events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the balances may not be collectible. The
identification of bad and doubtful debts requires
the use of judgement and estimates. Where the
actual result is different from the original estimate,
such difference will impact the carrying value of
the trade and other receivables and doubtful debt
expenses in the year in which such estimate has
been changed.

Allowance for slow-moving inventories

Allowance for slow-moving inventories is
made based on the ageing and estimated net
realisable value of inventories. The assessment
of the allowance amount involves judgement and
estimates. Where the actual outcome in future is
different from the original estimate, such difference
will impact the carrying value of inventories and
allowance charge/write-back in the period in which
such estimate has been changed.

Share-based payment expenses

The fair value of the share options granted to the
directors and employees determined at the date of
grant of the respective share options is expensed
over the vesting period, with a corresponding
adjustment to the Group’s share-based payment
reserve. In assessing the fair value of the share
options, the Black-Scholes option pricing model
(the “Black-Scholes Model”) was used. The Black-
Scholes Model is one of the generally accepted
methodologies used to calculate the fair value of the
share options. The Black-Scholes Model requires
the input of subjective assumptions, including
the expected dividend yield and expected life of
options. Any changes in these assumptions can
significantly affect the estimate of the fair value of
the share options.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %% R R Y AL

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5. MHERERER
The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial REBZREETHSCHBEASRZ
risks: foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and ARz B 1 E b - SMNERE R - 58
interest rate risk. The Group’s overall risk management Ak mBESRAREFEER -
programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial AEBZEERKREREEEEH
markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects HeammBs o T EANE - BEH
on the Group’s financial performance. HAEB U BEBEZBETFE

ERERK -

(a) Foreign currency risk (a) IERE

The Group has certain exposure to foreign currency HRAEE 2 KRBHEBR
risk as most of its business transactions, assets 5 BEFBBEETENETT
and liabilities are principally denominated in Hong XL BTk AREE
Kong dollars (“HKD”), United States dollars (“USD"), WERTE TINER PR o ANE
EURO (“EUR”) and Renminbi (“RMB”). The Group BEIZINEBIE A X - AR
entered into foreign currency forward contracts to FAUETFEZEMHEEM
mitigate the foreign currency risk arising from sales ELEMINERR - BAT - A%
of goods denominated in USD during the year. The BWEHINERS  BEEKE
Group currently does not have a foreign currency & BREUANGE 5 R L ER - N E
hedging policy in respect of foreign currency 1 EZEREINER - W
transactions, assets and liabilities. The Group will ZENE B Y hE KINER
monitor its foreign currency exposure closely and % o

will consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arise.

At 31 December 2009, if the USD had weakened RZEZENF+ A=+ —
5 per cent against the RMB with all other variables H Xt AREKEXT
held constant, consolidated profit after tax for the B5% @ HEMAT B ZEHERTT
year would have been approximately HK$912,000 B mRIBITRIBSESR B
lower (2008: HK$428,000), arising mainly as a result WskTE - BN RUE RERZE
of the foreign exchange loss on bank and cash HIEBENUETE  FREE
balances, receivables, payables and borrowings B 15 12 @ A A% T £ #9912,000
denominated in USD. If the USD had strengthened BIL(ZZEE N\ : 428,000
5 per cent against the RMB with all other variables TL) c BEETTRAARKER F
held constant, consolidated profit after tax for the F5% @ EMhET A ZEHERT T
year would have been approximately HK$912,000 B BHRNBRTRESES &
higher (2008: HK$428,000), arising mainly as WHRIE ~ B FRIE R B R 2
a result of the foreign exchange gain on bank HIWEmAETFE - FREE
and cash balances, receivables, payables and K % 18 % F #1200 49912,000
borrowings denominated in USD. BT (ZZZ )\ : 428,000
TT) ©
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2009 g% —ZF =

— ==

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (conta)

(a)

(b)

Foreign currency risk (cont'd)

At 31 December 20009, if the EUR had weakened
10 per cent against the HKD with all other variables
held constant, consolidated profit after tax for the
year would have been approximately HK$3,000
lower (2008: HK$496,000), arising mainly as a
result of the foreign exchange loss on bank and
cash balances denominated in EUR. If the EUR had
strengthened 10 per cent against the HKD with all
other variables held constant, consolidated profit
after tax for the year would have been approximately
HK$3,000 higher (2008: HK$496,000), arising
mainly as a result of the foreign exchange gain on
bank and cash balances denominated in EUR.

Credit risk

The carrying amount of the cash and bank balances
and trade, investments and other receivables,
included in the statement of financial position
represents the Group’s maximum exposure to credit
risk in relation to the Group’s financial assets.

It has policies in place to ensure that sales are
made to customers with an appropriate credit
history.

The credit risk on cash and bank balances and
investments is limited because the counterparties
are banks with high credit-ratings assigned by
international credit-rating agencies.

The Group has significant concentration of credit
risk to its trade receivables as the Group’s largest
customer contributed over 98% (2008: 97%) of
the turnover for the year and shared over 94%
(2008: 99%) of the trade receivables at the end of
the reporting period. The Group has policies and
procedures to monitor the collection of the trade
receivables to limit the exposure to non-recoverable
of the receivables and there is no recent history of
default for the Group’s largest customer.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 75 R 2R B 5

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (cont'd) 5.

(c) Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current
and expected liquidity requirements to ensure that
it maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its
liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.

The maturity analysis of the Group’s financial
liabilities is as follows:

R REREE)
(c) HBELERK

AEENBRASTEREER
ThREHRDE S B RUAME
REBFRETREHE &
HAai &AM ERHNRS

HERE -

rEEsMmEBEZIHES
IR N

Between Between

Less than 1 and 2 and Over
1 year 2 years 5 years 5 years
—F0R —ZEWFEHE —EXZFHE BEEMNE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
At 31 December 2009 R=-—ZEh &
+t=A=+—-H
Bank borrowings AT B 48,366,632 949,691 697,097 =
Other payables B pE < 3B K
and accruals FE=tIE B 9,155,889 — — —
Trade payables ENESER 29,152,081 — — —
At 31 December 2008 R=—ZF )\ F
+=BA=+—H
Bank borrowings RWITER 79,454,165 989,387 1,661,246 —
Other payables H b fE 1 50IE &
and accruals FEETIE B 9,723,559 — — —
Trade payables BB 5 R 30,854,456 — — —

(d) Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to cash flow interest rate risk
arises from its bank deposits and borrowings. These
bank deposits and borrowings bear interests at
variable rates varied with the then prevailing market
condition.

Bank loans of approximately HK$4,649,000 (2008:
HK$27,475,000) are arranged at fixed interest rates
and exposed the Group to fair value interest rates
risk. Other bank borrowings are arranged at floating
rates, thus exposing the Group to cash flow interest
rate risk.

JF Household Furnishings Limited

(d)

= E R

AEE 2R IRENEERK
BERITERREES - ZFR
TEREEERBEE R 2MS
ARRIL ARG B -

R 17T E 34 & 4,649,000 7% JT
(ZZZT )\ & : 27,475,000
JC) TI AR E BEEE R
SEEBRAFENERR -
E A SR1T 8 R TIRF B) B K5t
B BMAKEZAIRERE
F &R o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2009 &= —ZF =

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (contq)

(d)

(e)

()

Interest rate risk (cont'd)

At 31 December 2009, if interest rates at that date
had been 100 basis points lower with all other
variables held constant, consolidated profit after tax
for the year would have been HK$446,000 (2008:
HK$534,000) higher, arising mainly as a result
of lower interest expense on bank borrowings. If
interest rates had been 100 basis points higher, with
all other variables held constant, consolidated profit
after tax for the year would have been HK$446,000
(2008: HK$534,000) lower, arising mainly as a result
of higher interest expense on bank borrowings.

Categories of financial instruments at 31

B 75 R 2R Y 5

BHEFZH=A— AR

—_—< <

5. HMERBRER®)

(d)

(e)

N=REBRE)

RZEZNF+ZA=1+—
B g8 2% & TE1002
T EMFTESERIETE
AR IRITERF ERAZ R -
FNERE BB % F & EF
446,000 8 M(ZZE T N\ F
534,000 78 70) o fid | & £ F+
1002 F - HitbprB EHREF
g BRBRTERRER
TN FREAEBRBEE
A #5570 446,000 T (— B E
J\4E : 534,000/ 7C) °

R-BBAFET-A=+

December 2009 —HZE&@MIAEDE
2009 2008
—EENE —EENF
HK$ HK$
& Tt BT
Financial assets: EREE
Loans and receivables (including ExX X EW R B (2FR <
cash and cash equivalents) FE+EEY) 67,799,914 69,368,900
Available-for-sale financial assets A {t H& £ g & & 2,000,000 2,000,000
Financial liabilities: ctREaEd
Financial liabilities HEBERATEZ
at amortised cost EMEE 87,580,008 121,477,563
Fair values ) 2¥E

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial
assets and financial liabilities as reflected in
the consolidated statement of financial position
approximate their respective fair values.

RFEXERMmBRAA

AEEF AZAE T BMRR K
MEMEENERBEZR
HEZEZEBNAFERS -

—PENEEH




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %% R R Y AL

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —ZEZT N F+_-H=+—HILFE

6.

REVENUE 6. W 2=
The Group’s turnover represented the net invoiced value ZK EEE2EFNEINRE SN
of goods sold to customers, after allowances for trade BRE®B EFEPZERZIEE
discounts and returns. @rﬁ
2009 2008
—E2ENE —EENF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Sales of goods BEmiEE 368,474,160 403,056,696
OTHER INCOME 7 Haug A
2009 2008
—BRAE| —TEN\F
HK$ HK$
BT T
Exchange gain PE 55 W & — 2,975,585
Government grants K 2 B 1,026,295 693,356
Interest income FLEMA 47,325 156,792
Write back of trade payables FE B 5 3078 | 5 783,194 979,766
Others EH A, 331,312 21,202
2,188,126 4,826,701
SEGMENT INFORMATION 8. ZEEHR
The Group has two reportable segments as follows: REB 2MER AR ELOT ¢
Stainless steel furnishings — manufacture and sale of THEMKRE — SUENRHEETH
stainless steel furnishings HREERREHR
and home products ah
Wooden furnishings — manufacture and sale of AERE - HEREEARE
wooden panel furniture ENL!

The Group’s reportable segments are strategic business
units that offer different products and services. They are
managed separately because each segment requires
different technology and marketing strategies.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are
the same as those described in note 3 to the financial
statements.

Segment results do not include unallocated finance costs
and corporate income and expenses. Segment assets
do not include available-for-sale financial assets and
unallocated corporate assets.

JF Household Furnishings Limited

REBsARERsBABEETRE
mERBZEBEMEEFEALAL - AR
ENBETETRARMEMGHERER
B SRR BB LEE -

S % 5 B 2 & 3 BUE
EESRTI 2 4E -

B B 755 R 5K B

PEEBRITTIBRERADEHME KR
ARGERARRE ° “*ﬁﬁél
TEEAHRHESREEREAD
THEEE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B 75 R 2R Y 5

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —FZNF+_-H=+—HIFZF

SEGMENT INFORMATION (contd)

The Group accounts for intersegment sales and transfers
as if the sales or transfers were to third parties, i.e. at

current market prices.

Information about reportable segment revenue, results

8. 7EER#E

mE#E

AEERHDBHBEEREREER
F=NETZHEXER(AIZA A
TEIAR

FHURBIENE  RKEREE

and assets: 2ZEH :
Stainless steel Wooden
furnishings furnishings Total
THEHEXE AEXE st
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
Year ended 31 December 2009 # 2 - ZFZ 14+
TZA=ZF—HIFE
Revenue from external REMBEPE 2 W
customers 241,313,781 127,160,379 368,474,160
Intersegment revenue oA 11,509,888 — 11,509,888
Segment results DEHEE 21,622,723 7,682,196 29,304,919
Interest revenue F B U 2s 26,605 19,041 45,646
Interest expense BB 1,232,860 319,127 1,551,987
Depreciation and amortisation WeE R 2,264,819 4,432,037 6,696,856
Income tax expenses P15 8 = 8,406,677 — 8,406,677
Additions to segment REDBEIERDEE
non-current assets 1,478,773 6,499,287 7,978,060
As at 31 December 2009 RZZEENF
+ZA=+—8H
Segment assets DEEBE 109,741,947 165,512,362 275,254,309
Year ended 31 December 2008 #Z2 - ZFZF /| #
TZA=F—HIFE
Revenue from external customers & BN EF 2 Y 28 287,389,352 115,667,344 403,056,696
Intersegment revenue o B E R 3,109,292 177,747 3,287,039
Segment results DEERE 25,066,481 8,991,925 34,058,406
Interest revenue PSR € 90,028 38,319 128,347
Interest expense M ERXZ 4,209,570 301,757 4,511,327
Depreciation and amortisation Tﬁ% & 2,175,262 3,222,449 5,397,711
Income tax expenses TR X 8,730,054 — 8,730,054
Additions to segment non-current ANEDBERBEE
assets 1,705,900 40,019,005 41,724,905
As at 31 December 2008 R-ZBENE
+-A=+—H”
Segment assets DEEE 112,737,503 146,704,503 259,442,006
BFEREAMARAA ZETNFFW




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R ETE Y

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

8.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (cont'a) 8. EEBE®RG®
Reconciliations of reportable segment revenue, results AR, ENRSE  XBEREEZY
and assets: BE :
2009 2008
—EEAE —ET)N\F
HK$ HK$
BT 7 TT
Revenue W 25
Total revenue of reportable segments A B3R 5 48 2 B U 25 379,984,048 406,343,735
Elimination of intersegment revenue ik i g (11,509,888) (8,287,039)
Consolidated revenue tRA WS 368,474,160 403,056,696
Results ES
Total results of reportable segments RO B BEE 29,304,919 34,058,406
Unallocated finance costs 7R 5 BE & B (878,112) (952,179)
Unallocated corporate income AOBEERA 31,457 103,048
Unallocated corporate expenses RAROMEERY (6,954,191) (10,403,602)
Consolidated profit for the year FRNERE 1 21,504,073 22,805,673
Assets BE
Total assets of reportable segments AR ECREE 275,254,309 259,442,006
Available-for-sale financial assets AHEESmEE 2,000,000 2,000,000
Unallocated corporate assets ROBEBEEE 2,538,037 10,425,365
Consolidated total assets IREBEE 279,792,346 271,867,371

JF Household Furnishings Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %5 R MY A

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZ N F+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

8. SEGMENT INFORMATION (contd) 8. EEBE®RG®
Geographical information: WwEEER
Geographical information about the Group’s revenue from BERAAEBRRBINHERE 2= K
external customers and non-current assets other than AHHESHMEENIINZIERSDE
available-for-sale financial assets are as follows: EZ2MEESINT :
Revenue Non-current assets
U 3 ERBEE
2009 2008 2009 2008
ZESAE | ZZEENF | ZBBAE | ZZ2ENEF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT T BT BT
Hong Kong a8 317,986,660 | 320,036,560 - —
PRC except Hong Kong RR(TEEES) 50,487,500 83,020,136 | 118,060,331 | 116,740,871
Total BEt 368,474,160 | 403,056,696 | 118,060,331 | 116,740,871
In presenting the geographical information, revenue is REFHMEERE KR HREP
based on the location of the customers. FrE@eEt & -
Revenue from the major customer: REETEEFEFzW & :
2009 2008
—EEAE —ET)\F
HK$ HK$
BT 7 TT
Stainless steel furnishings segment 85 X (B o 48
Customer A 25 A 235,447,236 275,842,271
Wooden furnishings segment NEFRESE
Customer A 25 A 126,675,739 115,563,968
HEREAMBRAT —EENFER




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

9. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS ANDFIVE 9. EEME&R AN RS &

HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS AL
Details of emoluments of the directors of the Company BiE FiE R R EE A TR E 161
disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules and Section 161 of & RARESZ MEFEHEEMN
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as follows: T
For the year ended 31 December 2009 BE-EZEARFE+=ZA=+—HL
FE
Salaries, Retirement
allowances benefits
and benefits Discretionary scheme Total
Name of director Fees in kind bonus contributions emoluments
e RE BIREA
EEpg e REUNZE BE A B REEN MemsE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT

Executive directors HITES

Mr.Yan Siu Wai KR K& — 408,000 142,000 12,000 562,000
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin 2EBLE — 216,000 134,000 12,000 362,000
Mr. Bao Jisheng R LTE — 760,000 509,716 — 1,269,716
Independent BYEHT

non-executive EE

directors
Mr. Garry Alides Garry Alides

Willinge Willinge %t 4 100,000 — — — 100,000
Mr.Yu Hon Wing, Allan &£ % % &£ 60,000 — — — 60,000
Mr. Chu Kwok Man RERLEE 60,000 — — — 60,000

Non-executive director FE#{TE =

Mr. Kwan Kai Cheong BARIE % & 100,000 = = = 100,000

Total Mz 320,000 1,384,000 785,716 24,000 2,513,716

JF Household Furnishings Limited Annual Report 2009
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZ N F+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

9. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE 9. EEMERANES F N

HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (contd) AT #)
For the year ended 31 December 2008 BHEz—_EZEN\F+-_A=+—HI1
FE
Salaries, Retirement
allowances benefits
and benefits Discretionary scheme Total
Name of director Fees in kind bonus contributions  emoluments
= A= RRAE
BEENL weE KEDNR IS TEAL RELETN B¢
HK$ HKS$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT AT BT BT

Executive directors HITES

Mr. Yan Siu Wai HIKEL & — 408,000 142,000 12,000 562,000
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin Z2EERE — 216,000 134,000 12,000 362,000
Mr. Bao Jisheng mgERLLE — 759,215 502,868 — 1,262,083
Independent B IEHAT

non-executive EE

directors
Mr. Garry Alides Garry Alides

Willinge Willinge & 4 100,000 - — — 100,000
Mr. Yu Hon Wing, Allan ~ &1)% &8 5t 4 60,000 = = = 60,000
Mr. Chu Kwok Man KERELE

(Note 1) (P5E1) 43,770 = = = 43,770

Non-executive director JEHITE =

Mr. Kwan Kai Cheong ~ BARIE &4

(Note 2) (Ffg5E2) 100,000 = = = 100,000
Total B 303,770 1,383,215 778,868 24,000 2,489,853
Note 1: Mr. Chu Kwok Man was appointed on 9 April 2008. a1 REBRELAR -_ZTNEMNANBE

ZE -
Note 2: Mr. Kwan Kai Cheong had been re-designated as a non-executive a2 : BMRIELTEEEERARRFENITE
director of the Company with effect from 9 April 2008. E BTN NFOANBERK -
There was no arrangement under which a director waived FAN EEMERBEMALHERE
or agreed to waive any emoluments during the year (2008: SEENREERME(ZEE N\ F :
HK$NI). ZEIT) °

RERERmMmBRAA —EENFER
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

9. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE 9.
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (contd)

The five highest paid individuals in the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2009 included three (2008: three)
directors, details of whose emoluments are disclosed
above. Details of the emoluments of the remaining two
(2008: two) highest paid individuals for the year ended
31 December 2009, which fell within the “HK$Nil to
HK$1,000,000” band, are as follows:

EEMEeRENE S
AT ®)

NEBRNEBEE_ZEZTNAE+_A
T —HLEFENAUES FHMA
TEE=ZU(ZETNE : ={1)
Ex FEOMNeFBEERNLEX -
EHMU(ZZEZENTF : M) &S
FMALREBEEZE-_ZTZAE+ A
=t+—HLEFENMEN FIZBT
%£1,000,000 7T ]2 @ FHEWT -

2009 2008
—EERE —EENF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Basic salaries, allowances and EAXHE FUMREYH =
benefits in kind 681,276 680,525
Discretionary bonus & TEAL 234,610 229,141
Equity-settled share-based payments 1Rz &8 & AR D S o
Z FIE 217,000 —
Retirement benefits scheme RAKAE T EH 8] 3k
contributions 24,828 22,882
1,157,714 932,548

During the year, no emoluments were paid or payable
by the Group to any of the directors or the five highest
paid individuals as an inducement to join, or upon joining

FA AKEHERTAESHO
NEsFMALITHEINHN
ESMAREESMAREE R D

the Group, or as compensation for loss of office (2008: RESMERBBHEE(ZZZTN\F

HK$Nil). THIT)

10. FINANCE COSTS 10. BER A

2009 2008
—EEhEF —EE)N\F
HKS$ HK$
BT BT
Finance lease charges mEHREEA — 219,572
Interest on bank loans RITE R E 2,430,099 5,243,934
2,430,099 5,463,506

JF Household Furnishings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZ N F+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

11. INCOME TAX EXPENSES 11.

(a)

Taxation included in the consolidated income
statement represents:

s
(@) WAAWBROBIENT

2009 2008
—EEhE ZTETNF
HK$ HK$
BT T
Current tax — PRC enterprise REFIE —PEIBE

income tax P15 2% 6,187,483 7,708,256

Deferred tax — Withholding tax ~ JEIEF{ 1B — A% BT FL
on dividend — PRC (note 23) — B (P 7E23) 2,219,194 1,021,798
8,406,677 8,730,054

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax is required
since the Group has no assessable profit for the
year (2008: HK$Nil).

Pursuant to the New PRC enterprise income tax
law, which is passed by the Tenth National People’s
Congress on 16 March 2007 and effective from 1
January 2008, the enterprise income tax has various
changes. It includes the unification of the enterprise
income tax rate for domestic and foreign enterprises
at 256%; cancellation of tax holiday originally
available to export-oriented enterprises; and
enforcement of commencement of the tax holiday
(“Enforcement of Tax Holiday”) on 1 January 2008
for those Foreign Investment Enterprise which have
not commenced their tax holiday due to ongoing tax
losses since their commencement of businesses.

EEREESE S mA R 2 A (Ningbo JF Metal
Products Co., Ltd.) (“JF Metal’) and 2 ¥ & £ 1§
K R 1B A B 2 7 (Ningbo JF Furniture Co., Ltd.)
(“JF Furniture”), two subsidiaries of the Company
operating in Zhejiang Province, the PRC, is entitled
to a two-year exemption from enterprise income tax
starting from its first profit-making year followed by
a 50% reduction for the subsequent three years.
Pursuant to the Enforcement of Tax Holiday, tax
holiday for JF Metal and JF Furniture commenced
on 1 January 2008. Hence, no provision for PRC
enterprise income tax has been made for the year
ended 31 December 2009 (2008: HK$Nil) as JF
Metal and JF Furniture were both in tax holiday.

RFEXERMmBRAA

B A A & BN F A& R R A
“EENF:EET) WEAHR
BENSHIELBE -

REFTEZBEBARKRRKENZ
ZEELF-A+ARNABBRRN_-F
ENF-A-—HEBERZHHEDL
EMGHRZE XA HHEESZA
B MREBRERNERIIEDR
EWEERMABHRB R —R25% * B
HEHOAAXRRRZFEZIRBESR
B UAERREBREARFTEERS
EEBRGERAMARARARERBE
BEHHIEARELE  ZWBES
HUAR-_ZTTENF-A—BR#A
(THREEEHMOER]) -

RN AP B O T A K 2 R
BrAlErELeBHmAER QA
(FE2eBD) RERELREARE
ERAB(TEEREBDAEAEE
NEEEMFERRERMBR -
WREER=FERRE0%HE - RIE
HHEEESHNER 2B
CRENHBEEEHRNR _ZTZTN\F
—A-BRB -BERNEESE RE
EREDEZAZRFEE > AL
ERHE_FTTAF+_A=1+—
BEFEZTRBEECEMERAIRRE
B _EBNF:BEL) -
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

11.  INCOME TAX EXPENSES (conta) 1. FBHBEXE)
(a)  Taxation included in the consolidated income () #HAZEWRKXNTEBELOT :
statement represents: (cont’d) (#&)

ARBRPELE 25— R
BAREKES Z HERGEE
BHORKER - At - BRE

The relevant tax holiday for the other operating PRC
subsidiary of the Company, JF Ningbo, had expired.
Hence, JF Ningbo is subject to income tax at the

JF Household Furnishings Limited

rate of 25%. LIRIR T K 25% B TS HL -
(b)  The reconciliation between the income tax expenses (b) P57 7 < B BR A5 A& A 3k
and the product of profit before tax multiplied by the DEMESMH R 2 FKBEHER
PRC enterprise income tax rate is as follows: (NN
2009 2008
—EEhE —EE)N\F
HKS$ HK$
BT BT
Profit before tax B A5 Al g ) 29,910,750 31,535,727
Tax at PRC enterprise income tax 1% 41 B 1> 2 AT 15 F 77 R 25%
rate of 25% (2008: 25%) —TE)N\F : 25%) 5 7,477,688 7,883,931
Tax effect of income that is ENEE YA ON: R Y
not taxable (15,492,591)|  (15,367,518)
Tax effect of expenses thatare 7~ AT #1754 B S 89 % 7%
not deductible 16,471,201 17,918,818
Tax effect of unrecognised AERLREEZEN
temporary difference MG & (18,105) (17,883)
Tax effect of income tax on FEETREFT 1S B 00 B 15
concession (2,250,710) (2,709,092)
Tax effect of withholding tax on  B% B FB 1T O B 75 2 &
dividend 2,219,194 1,021,798
Income tax expenses Frie8®imA X 8,406,677 8,730,054
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZ N F+ -H=+—HIFF/Z
12. FREF

AEBZFRENIDEHEE T &

12. PROFIT FORTHE YEAR

The Group’s profit for the year is stated after charging the

following: 5| BE -
2009 2008
—EERE —TENF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Auditors’ remuneration Z 26N 2 B 640,475 615,359
Cost of inventories sold BEHEFERAN 312,120,927 342,679,886
Depreciation e 5,648,330 4,950,719
Fair value change on financial assets at R A FEF ABZZ &/
fair value through profit or loss BEZATEE — 2,288,887
Loss on disposal of property, plant HEWE  BERZE
and equipment Z BB 1,582 —
Research and development expenditure  #ff ¢ & [ 2 5 2 575,757 46,406
Staff costs (including directors’ EINE(RREESENE
emoluments (note 9)) (FF7E9))
Fees e 320,000 303,770
Basic salaries, bonuses, allowances BEARFE 64 =R
and benefits in kind EMHz 26,144,836 26,230,369
Equity-settled share-based payments R A E ARG 2T
Z 1A 217,000 —
Retirement benefits scheme RKAR F 5T ) 4 5%
contributions 2,428,024 2,290,432
Operating lease — land and buildings REME — T REEY 1,749,790 1,096,639
Net exchange losses FIE H EE 2,158,989 —

Cost of inventories sold included staff costs and
depreciation of approximately HK$25,440,000 (2008:
HK$24,576,000) which are included in the amounts
disclosed separately above.

Note:

The Group operates a mandatory provident fund scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The Group’s
contributions to MPF Scheme are calculated at 5% of the salaries and
wages subject to a monthly maximum amount of HK$1,000 per employee
and vest fully with employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries established in the PRC are
members of a central pension scheme operated by the local municipal
government. These subsidiaries are required to contribute certain
percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and wages to the central
pension scheme to fund the retirement benefits. The local municipal
government undertakes to assume the retirement benefits obligations of
all existing and future retired employees of these subsidiaries. The only
obligation of these subsidiaries with respect to the central pension scheme
is to meet the required contributions under the scheme.

RERERmMmBRAA

EHEFEKRABIEE TRA RS
B 425,440,000 T(ZF = )\ F :
24,576,000/ o) © B & A Lt 5 7
WEZHER -

GEX

AEEBEREFBCRHIME AT S & GF)H
BE REEZREACEREERILBHER
EestE((REetE]) - AEBERBREDE
B ZHRTIUAFENS% T E(EREBEREA
ZHEE1,00087T) « R —ETARBESE
2 AXBREER -

AEBETRRIZMBARZEEH 2 Eit
ETBRNRL P RERETE - ZEWER
AARHEEATERFSZETAO AT R
BRAESEHZK  MERRARBINES - 8
TBEEEAEZSWNBARMARE KA
BEAKBEZRABHEME - ZFHBERRARN
RRGR R 8 2 M — BT RB XA B RH

P38 R ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZT N F+_-H=+—HIL FE

13. DIVIDEND 13. KE

2009 2008

—EEhE ZETNF

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Proposed final dividend BRIz REKRE
— HKS5 cents (2008: HK5 cents) — BREREKRSE 1IJJ
per ordinary share ZET)N\FE : 581) 10,442,700 8,702,250

HE_ZTZNF+_A=+—H1
FE 2 BT LR E A 8,699,750
BT o BRINT AT 2 BRI 2,500 T T
A BE B EF K2 i R H AR B AT
ZERREITEE -

The previously recorded final dividend for the year ended
31 December 2008 was HK$8,699,750. The additional
amount of HK$2,500 paid was as a result of the exercise
of share options prior to approval of final dividend at the
annual general meeting.

14. EARNINGS PER SHARE 14. BRER
The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share are RERRESBNTIBETIE
based on the following: HEE -
2009 2008
—gErE| —TI)NF
HKS$ HK$
BT T
Earnings & F
Profit attributable to owners of the ARGTESRERREE
Company, used in the basic and BN ARARBEB A
diluted earnings per share calculation  J& 15 5% 7 21,504,073 22,805,673
Number of shares B EE
Weighted average number of ordinary AR EEREARAF 2
shares used in basic earnings per I 58 AR NN T B
share calculation 185,948,767 172,748,826
Effect of share options BRENTE 3,931,357 3,066,613
Weighted average number of ordinary AR EERE SR T 2
shares used in diluted earnings per I3 AR N T
share calculation 189,880,124 175,815,439

JF Household Furnishings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 &= —ZEZNF+ —-HA=+—HILFE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. V¥  BEKRZ®E
Furniture,
Plantand fixtures and Motor Construction
Buildings  machinery  equipment vehicles in progress Total
B KE
BEY BEREMR &L 4] ERIR b
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT ow o

Cost BE:N
At 1 January 2008 RZZEZENF—F—H 34,830,258 23,482,742 2,039,606 1,662,542 1,077,313 63,092,461
Additions //J\E — 1,722,372 634,118 — 7,603,251 9,959,741
Disposal & — — (3,475) — — (3,475)
Transfer R 2,128,011 — — —  (2,128,011) —
Exchange differences fE =5 2,538,753 1,711,343 147,854 121,182 78,524 4,597,656
At 31 December 2008 —EENEF

and 1 January 2009 + ﬂ +—8

“ZTAF-F—H 39497022 26916457 2,818,103 1,783,724 6,631,077 77,646,383

Additions nNE — 2,406,276 342,663 — 4,327,387 7,076,326
Disposal HE — — — (24,338) — (24,338)
Transfer R 2,987,115 5,426,115 — — (8,413,230) —
Transfer to land use BRELERE

rights (note 16) (Px16) — — — — (404,163) (404,163)
Exchange differences ENE=5 16,298 11,095 1,160 712 2,965 32,230

At 31 December 2009 RZZEZNF
+=-RF=1+—8H 42,500,435 34,759,943 3,161,926 1,760,098 2,144,036 84,326,438

Accumulated depreciation 23t #7 &

At 1 January 2008 RZZEZENF—F—H 2,354,634 2,553,904 494,546 743,121 — 6,146,205
Charge for the year FRAME 1,660,018 2,331,237 713,374 246,090 — 4,950,719
Disposal e - - (2,355) — - (2,355)
Exchange differences =R 193,113 215,997 45,028 57,350 = 511,488
At 31 December 2008 —TENE
and 1 January 2009 +_ A=+—8H
“ZTNFE-F—H 4,207,765 5,101,138 1,250,593 1,046,561 — 11,606,057
Charge for the year ERHE 1,776,353 2,872,886 788,472 210,619 — 5,648,330
Disposal & — — — (21,905) — (21,905)
Exchange differences b5 =5 3,380 4,785 1,243 605 — 10,013
At 31 December 2009 ZTTNE
ﬂ'—ﬁ =+—H 5,987,498 7,978,809 2,040,308 1,235,880 — 17,242,495
Carrying amount REE
At 31 December 2009 RZZTNF
+-HA=+—H 36,512,937 26,781,134 1,121,618 524,218 2,144,036 67,083,943
At 31 December 2008 RZZTNF
s = 35,289,257 21,815,319 1,567,510 737,163 6,631,077 66,040,326

RFEXERMmBRAA —EENFEFER



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R ETE Y

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. ¥ ¥ - BERRE#®)

(cont’d)

The Group’s buildings are situated in the PRC. REBERZEYLRFRE o

At 31 December 2009, the Group’s buildings with RZEZNFE+_A=+—H " &K
carrying value of approximately HK$5,325,000 (2008: & ERME(E 45,325,000 T(ZEF
HK$6,783,000) were pledged as security to a bank for the J\EE : 6,783,000/ L) LY EE
Group’s banking facilities (note 22). HYRT  ERASEERRITE

Er @ E22) -

At 31 December 2009, the Group’s buildings, including R—ZEELE+_A=+—8 "
certain buildings of approximately HK$26,281,000 (2008: AREBZEZEYREETENLEARE
HK$24,458,000) for which the Group are in the process of REEHUEEMAREZNELEDL
obtaining the relevant building ownership certificates. 7% 26,281,000 % (= T T N\ F :

24,458,000/ 7T) ©

JF Household Furnishings Limited Annual Report 2009



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 &= —ZEZNF+ —-HA=+—HILFE

16. LAND USE RIGHTS 16. T fE AR
HK$
7 TT

Cost R A
At 1 January 2008 RZEZENF—H—H 18,682,486
Additions NE 31,765,164
Exchange difference M N =R 1,361,755
At 31 December 2008 and RZZBENF+ZA=+—BR

1 January 2009 —EEZNF—H—H 51,809,405
Additions nNE 901,734
Transfer from property, plant BYE - BERZEER

and equipment (note 15) (PF3E15) 404,163
Exchange difference MEH =R 21,378
At 31 December 2009 —EENFE+ZA=+—H 53,136,680
Accumulated amortisation Rt s &
At 1 January 2008 RZZEZENF—H—H 610,117
Charge for the year F A 448,468
Exchange difference e N =% 50,275
At 31 December 2008 and RZEZENF+ZA=1T—8HK

1 January 2009 —ZETNF—HA—H 1,108,860
Charge for the year F A 1,050,002
Exchange difference b i =7 1,430
At 31 December 2009 RZZBEZERF+_A=+—H 2,160,292
Carrying amount IR H B
At 31 December 2009 —EENFE+TZA=+—H 50,976,388
At 31 December 2008 RZZEZENF+_A=+—H 50,700,545

7N & B FE PR B B £ b {5 B RE DA R ER
%ﬁiﬁﬁﬁ BR ™ B 49 & 32,195,000/

The Group’s land use rights are situated in the PRC under
medium term leases with carrying value of approximately
HK$32,195,000 (2008: HK$32,856,000) and pledged as T(ZZ TN\ F : 32,856,000 7T) °
security to banks for the Group’s banking facilities (note WEEBERTRITERRASBEIRITE
22). S m (i E22) o

At 31 December 2009, the Group’s land use rights, RZEBEZNF+_A=+—H " &
included certain leasehold lands of approximately ElZiiﬁzﬁﬁH%@%”?EEEﬁ
HK$18,781,000 (2008: HK$17,844,000) for which the EEELHMEREENEE L
Group were in the process of obtaining the relevant land ,%’] 718,781,000 T (Z T T )\ F :
use rights certificates. 17,844,000/ 70 ) °

RFEXERMmBRAA —EENFEFER
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 # £ —Z%Z

17 AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL

NF+ - H=1+—HIFFZ
17 AHHEEESMEE

ASSETS
2009 2008
—EENEF —EENF
HKS$ HK$
BT BT
Unlisted equity securities fund, FEEMBABSFES -
at cost 29N 2,000,000 2,000,000

Unlisted equity securities fund with carrying amount of
HK$2,000,000 (2008: HK$2,000,000) was carried at cost
as they do not have a quoted market price in an active
market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured,
and pledged as security to banks for the Group’s banking

facilities (note 22).

FETRAEBLAES ZERE
/2,000,000 & (= T T N\ F

2,000,000/ 7C) © AR

REBMBAEMSRE - BERQ
FETEMSENE  FHURKAR
CYEERTRITERAEER

&
71

=B ERm (P RE22) -

18. INVENTORIES 18. &

2009 2008
—EENF —EENF
HK$ HK$
BT 7T
Raw materials R 43,504,866 45,872,741
Work in progress £ &4 i 31,716,957 27,402,126
Finished goods BIPX on 10,491,835 7,420,640
85,713,658 80,695,507

19. TRADE RECEIVABLES 19. BEWE SR

The Group normally granted customers with credit terms
of 30 to 90 days. The ageing analysis of the Group’s
trade receivables, based on the invoice date, and net of

allowance, is as follows:

AEE-BRRTEPFPIVEIKRHE
Ef - AEERWEZIRIEBER
BHRINGREROBRESTAOT

2009 2008

—EBENEF —EE)N\F

HKS$ HK$

BT 7 TT

0 — 30 days 0Z230H 32,466,416 45,913,446
31— 60 days 31&260H 563,228 123,409
61— 90 days 61290H — —
Over 90 days @90 H 599 125,084
33,030,243 46,161,939

JF Household Furnishings Limited
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 &% —ZEZNF+ -H=+—HI F/Z
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B 75 R 2R Y 5

TRADE RECEIVABLES (contd) 19. EWE ZRR (@)
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables are REERBKE SRR ZEKREET)IZ
denominated in the following currencies: TAEEES|E
2009 2008
—EThE —TTN\F
HK$ HK$
BT P& TT
RMB AR 5,985,068 12,097,139
UsbD =T 27,045,175 34,064,800
33,030,243 46,161,939
PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS AND BANK 20. 28 E T EHEETR

AND CASH BALANCES

The Group’s pledged bank deposits represented deposits
pledged to banks to secure banking facilities granted to
the Group as set out in note 22 to the financial statements.

At 31 December 2009, bank and cash balances of the
Group denominated in RMB amounted to approximately
HK$28,464,000 (2008: HK$11,379,000). Conversion of
RMB into foreign currencies is subject to PRC’s Foreign
Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of
Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s pledged bank
deposits and bank and cash balances are denominated in
the following currencies:

RE&ER

REEFZEEBIETEFERED KM
FRAZER  WEABRTAEE
RITEEZERGFBEEY RIS H
*HizE22) °

R-_ZEZHAE+_/F=+—H"
REBUAREBIEZRITIRRS
45 B ) /228,464,000 TT(ZEF )\
& 111,379,000 L) - A R ¥ & #
AN JH 8 1R B AN BE B I A B AN
wE  SERNESTERT °

AEFBZEHEMRITER - RITR
Re#nREEDR TIE%IIE -

2009 2008
—EZENE —EE)N\F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
HKD BT 1,322,540 1,345,855
RMB AR #& 28,463,988 11,379,145
UsD ESH 1,923,553 4,821,994
EURO E 33,857 4,961,903
Other H b 71,904 16,461
31,815,842 22,525,358

HFEYREAMERAT —EENFFR




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R ETE Y

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

B 5 R
HEAET S EENEES KA

21.

JF Household Furnishings Limited

TRADE PAYABLES

The Group normally obtains credit terms ranging from 30
to 90 days from its suppliers.

The ageing analysis of trade payables, based on the date

21,

30£90H -

BNEZERRUBMEY B KR

of receipt of goods, is as follows: BofmT
2009 2008
—E2ENE —EETNF
HKS$ HK$
BT BT
0 — 30 days 0£30H 24,507,986 22,736,917
31— 60 days 31260H 4,310,649 6,436,911
61— 90 days 61290H 12,132 138,959
Over 90 days B0 H 321,314 1,541,669
29,152,081 30,854,456
The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade payables are AREBRNEBEIERZZERMEIR
denominated in the following currencies: TH|EEEF|E :
2009 2008
—EENE —EETNEF
HK$ HK$
& T BT
RMB AR 23,827,835 30,287,857
UsbD =T 5,324,246 566,599
29,152,081 30,854,456

Annual Report 2009



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %5 R MY A

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZ N F+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

22. BANK BORROWINGS 22, RITER
2009 2008
—EEhF —ZENEF
HK$ HK$
BT B TT
Bank overdrafts — secured RITEZ —BIEE 6,278,831 6,393,624
Bank loans RITER
— secured —2HA 34,761,317 53,210,561
— unsecured — E K 8,231,890 21,295,363
49,272,038 80,899,548
The borrowings are repayable as follows: B EZE RN T :
On demand or within one year EE kel —F R 47,655,659 78,357,969
In the second year E_F 925,200 925,200
In the third to fifth years, inclusive E-ZFhF(BREEREMF) 691,179 1,616,379
49,272,038 80,899,548
Less: Amount due for settlement within & 1218 A A E EiEE R
12 months (shown under current SHE(NRDAEERZT)
liabilities) (47,655,659) (78,357,969)
Amount due for settlement after R12A AR EIHEEN S5
12 months 1,616,379 2,541,579
The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings are AEEBERZEEEDRTIESE
denominated in the following currencies: FI{E :
HKD RMB uUsD Total
B AR EPr B
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
75T 7T T 7 TT
2009 —EEBNF
Bank overdrafts RITEX 6,278,831 — — 6,278,831
Bank loans BITER 3,179,202 17,037,000 22,777,005 42,993,207
9,458,033 17037000 22,777,005 49,272,038
2008 —TENF
Bank overdrafts RITEX 6,393,624 — — 6,393,624
Bank loans RITER 24,437,022 3,405,995 46,662,907 74,505,924
30,830,646 3,405,995 46,662,907 80,899,548
BFEREAMARAA —EENFEFEW




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R ETE Y

For the year ended 31 December 2009 EZ —FZNF+_-HA=1+—HIFZF

22. BANK BORROWINGS (conta) 22. SRITERE)
The average interest rates per annum at 31 December Rt _A=+—HBZ2FEHERNXRM
were as follows: TS 3
2009 2008
—EENF —EE)N\F
Bank loans RITER 1.89%-7.04% | 3.03%-7.35%
Bank overdrafts RITHE X 4.22%-5.81% | 5.15%-5.88%
At 31 December 2009, the Group’s bank facilities were RZZEENF+ZA=+—H =K
secured by the following: SEZRITEEHNATEE EER -
(a) legal charge on land use rights and certain () AEEHEEHNTHERAER
buildings owned by the Group; BT EEYMHEERMS
(b)  corporate guarantee given by the Company and (b) ARAEREF KN B
two (2008: Nil) of the PRC subsidiaries; REN(ZZEZENGF : &)REH
B A EER
(¢) all monies charge over deposits executed by () ARNaEHEBRAAMIEITER
subsidiaries of the Company in favour of banks of 2,202,000 (=TT N\ F -
HK$2,202,000 (2008: HK$1,000,000); and 1,000,000 7T) ) 77 ;R 2 &K
£ I 3
(d)  charge on available-for-sale financial assets of (d) A ft & < @& ZE 2,000,000
HK$2,000,000 (2008: HK$2,000,000). BIL(ZZEZE J\F : 2,000,000
BIT)ERER -
23. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 23. EEBEBEERS
The following are the major deferred tax liabilities AEERANEERTEHIBAEN
recognised by the Group: T~

Undistributed
earnings of PRC

subsidiaries

b B B B A A

Z K7 2T

HK$

T

At 1 January 2008 m:@%&i A—H =
Charge to profit or loss for the year RERBERP N (HE11a)

(note 11a) 1,021,798

At 31 December 2008 and F"?Z@\i‘i—_ﬂ*ﬂ' =i

1 January 2009 —ETNF—A—H 1,021,798

Settlement during the year E<\¢ NEEE (567,200)
Charge to profit or loss for the year R E A B = BR (FFE11a)

(note 11a) 2,219,194

At 31 December 2009 RZZEZEAF+ZRA=+—H 2,673,792

JF Household Furnishings Limited Annual Report 2009
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZ N F+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

24, SHARE CAPITAL 24. R
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
BREEOIBINEBER
Note Number of shares Par value
Pt = RHHE HE
HK$
BT
Authorised: AT
At 1 January 2008, RZZENF-—A—H ZTT)N\F
31 December 2008, +=ZA=+-0 -ZFZTh#&E
1 January 2009 and —A—ARZZTNF
31 December 2009 +-A=t+—H 500,000,000 5,000,000

Issued and fully paid: EETREAR

At 1 January 2008 RZTETNEFE—H—H 170,940,000 1,709,400

Shares issued on exercise IR ERERETHRN

of share options (i) 3,065,000 30,550

At 31 December 2008 and RZEENF+ZA=F+—AK

1 January 2009 “EENF-A—H 173,995,000 1,739,950
Shares issued on exercise IfFEERERETHRN

of share options (i) 50,000 500
Share issued on placement RERMEETHRO

of shares (iii) 34,809,000 348,090

At 31 December 2009 RZZZNE+A=+—H 208,854,000 2,088,540

Note: ffsT -

(i) During the year ended 31 December 2008, 3,055,000 ordinary (i) RBZE_ZEZNFEF+_A=+—H81t
shares of HK$0.01 each were issued in relation to share options FE -HETI SHEEBRITE
exercised by staff, senior management and executive director EIRBEARD B E XD B AT K
under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme of the Company 213205678 T 0.8 T B K 1T
at HK$0.56 and HK$0.8 for a total cash consideration of 16 B% A% #E T 2% 77 3,055,000 i & A& ®
HK$1,950,800. The excess of the subscription consideration BOOI B THE @R HELREA
received over the nominal values issued, amounted to 1,950,800/ 7T - WEIHRENRE S H
HK$1,920,250, was credited to the share premium account. BITHEEFBREE LD £1,920,250/8 7T *

Bt ABRMIEERR °

(ii) During the year ended 31 December 2009, 50,000 ordinary shares (ii) RBE_ZTZZhAhE+_A=+—81F
of HK$0.01 each were issued in relation to share options exercised FE Nl eBEBEREAATING
by senior management under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme RN B AR PR AT B AR R 5T 8142 0.5608 T
of the Company at HK$0.56 for a total cash consideration of HY (B A% 77 {5 BB A% A& T 3% 77 50,000 i%
HK$28,000. The excess of the subscription consideration received BEEOOIE THLEE  WeBar
over the nominal values issued, amounted to HK$27,500, was B /52800087T - KENZRERES
credited to the share premium account. H 2% 17 E B H) #B 58 2615 A& 27,5007 7T

Bt ARDIHEER ©
(iii) On 29 August 2009, the Company entered into a conditional (iii) RZZBEZTAFENA=-+AHLA  AAA

placing agreement with the placing agent in respect of the
placement of 34,809,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each to
independent third parties at a price of HK$0.88 per share. The
placement of shares was completed on 9 September 2009 and the
excess of the subscription consideration received over the nominal
values issued, amounting to approximately HK$29,507,000, net of
share issuance expenses, was credited to the Company’s share

premium account.

RFEXERMmBRAA

HEEREIVAGKEREERE - N
& §%0.887 It K (B 1% A2 & 34,809,000 %
FRAEABICNBITHEBRTBE LS
=h - BHEER_ZEZTAFNLAA
B  KEMNRBRESEETE
B /Y B %8 26 15 4 & 29,507,0007 T (B
MBRRDEITHEX) BstARARK
5 EER °

—ETAEEH




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R ETE Y

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

24.

SHARE CAPITAL (conta)

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern and to maximise the return to the shareholders
through the optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The Group sets the amount of capital in proportion to
risk. The Group manages the capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic
conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying
assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the payment of dividends, issue new
shares, buy-back shares, raise new debts, redeem existing
debts or sell assets to reduce debts.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt-to-
adjusted capital ratio. This ratio is calculated as net debt
divided by adjusted capital. Net debt is calculated as total
debts less cash and cash equivalents. Adjusted capital
comprises all components of equity (i.e. share capital,
share premium, minority interests, retained earnings and
other reserves).

It is the Group’s strategy to keep the net debt-to-adjusted
capital ratio as low as feasible. In order to maintain or
adjust the ratio, the Group may adjust the amount of
dividends paid to shareholders, issue new shares, return
capital to shareholders, raise new debt financing or sell
assets to reduce debt.

The only externally imposed capital requirement is that for
the Company to maintain its listing on the Stock Exchange
it has to have a public float of at least 25% of the shares.

JF Household Furnishings Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2009 &£ — =

25. SHARE - BASED PAYMENT

Equity-settled share option scheme

(i)

Pre-IPO share option scheme

Pursuant to the written resolution passed by all
shareholders of the Company on 8 September
2005, the pre-IPO share option scheme (“Pre-IPO
Share Option Scheme”) was approved.

The purpose of the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme
is to recognise the contribution of certain persons
to the growth of the Group and/or to the listing
of shares of the Company on the GEM of the
Stock Exchange. The total number of the shares
of the Company subject to the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme is 20,160,000 representing 12%
of the issued share capital of the Company upon
completion of the placing of the shares of the
Company and capitalisation issue and no further
options will be granted under the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme. Upon acceptance of the option,
each grantee shall pay HK$1 to the Company by
way of consideration for the grant. All of these
options granted under the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme will only be exercised after the expiry of six
months from 13 October 2005 (“Listing Date”) but in
any event not later than five years from the Listing
Date.

RFEXERMmBRAA

BHEFZH=A— AR

—_—< <

B 75 R 2R Y 5

25. IR Z{FRKIE

AR AR & B R BB IR A ST 8
() BXAFBAKRIBRETE

BREA2AZEBRRR
“ETRFENAANARENE
HRFER  BRARBRAE
Pt SIS -

HAXARBRAIBREE S
ERBETALTHAEBRRE
K/ 8 A 5] 3R 17 7 Bt 32 P Al
EREMELHER - BAQ
FRRATERETE S RN
XA Al i fn 48 £ 420,160,000
IR G EREE AR RIRGD &
BARLEITERNRRE EHITR
Kz12% » BARR B T2 RIE
BHIXAFBIRAT SRR S
o E b B AR A - B A RE AR
% SEABRAARANRD RSN
1B EAESERENR
8 o RIE & X AR AT
BETEIR MM BERE &
—EERFTA+=RAUL
mABBDERANEA%RE AT
fF - EEBOA AR ET A
BEFTRAFARITE -

—PENEEH




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R ETE Y

For the year ended 31 December 2009 EZ —FZNF+_-HA=1+—HIFZF

25. SHARE - BASED PAYMENT (contad) 25. U ZNRE#E
Equity-settled share option scheme (cont'd) UROEENBRESS(Z)
(i)  Pre-IPO share option scheme (cont'd) (i) B X A5 R AT A R A &
(%)
Details of the specific categories of options are as EREREDEZFBRT -
follows:
Exercise
Date of grant Vesting date  Exercise period price
REAH BEA TEA fTEEE
HK$
BT
Executive directors ~ #H{TEE 8 September 2005 13 April 2006 13 April 2006 to 0.80
12 October 2010
—ZTRHEF —EEREF —ETRE
AANR MA+=H MA+=AH
Z_T-ZF
+A+=H
Senior management =& &2 8 September 2005 13 April 2006 13 April 2006 to 0.80
12 October 2010
—TTRE ZETRE —TTRE
ALANR MA+=H MmA+=H
—E-%F
+TH+=H
Other employees and  E A& & 8 September 2005 13 April 2006 13 April 2006 to 0.56
senior management SREEE 12 October 2010
—ETHF ZTTRE —ETREF
AANRE MA+=H MA+=H
—T-ZF
+A+=8
If the options remain unexercised after a period of WEERE AR RESRmEZ
5 years from the date of grant, the options expire. BERSRE (IR E(T(E - BERRAEYS
Options are forfeited on the date which is 3 months B =8B BREIRBEAR
after the date on which the eligible employee EECET  BEEBEBHE=
ceases to be an employee of the Group. BR%  BEIRESIERE -

JF Household Furnishings Limited Annual Report 2009



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %5 R MY A

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZ N F+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

25. SHARE - BASED PAYMENT (contd) 25. RGP XFARE R
Equity-settled share option scheme (cont'd) DRBEENBRESTE (&)
(i) Pre-IPO share option scheme (cont'd) (i) BXABERAEREE
(%)
Details of the share options outstanding during the FEARNEMATERNERRE 2515
year are as follows: N
2009 2008
- 3 —EENF
Weighted Weighted
Number average Number average
of share exercise of share exercise
options price options price
InEF 15 hnE g
BREHE THEE |BRESE T1EE
HK$ HK$
BT T

Outstanding at the FHHARITE

beginning of the year 14,165,000 0.77 | 17,220,000 0.75
Exercised during FANBITE
the year (50,000) 0.56 | (3,055,000) 0.64

Outstanding at the end F R & KT 1E
of the year 14,115,000 0.77 | 14,165,000 0.77

Exercisable at the end R A] F1T{E

of the year 14,115,000 0.77 | 14,165,000 0.77
The weighted average share price at the date of FABEITEROBRERIT
exercise for share options exercised during the £ B &) it T R B R 0.7078
year was HK$0.70 (2008: HK$0.89). The options TT(ZEZT)N\F :0898BL) °
outstanding at the end of the year have a weighted RERBATENBRE
average remaining contractual life of 0.79 years InHEFIHFE R E QFH /079
(2008 : 1.79 years) and the exercise prices range F(ZEENF 1.79F) k1T
from HK$0.56 to HK$0.80 (2008 : HK$0.56 to (B N 7 0.56%8 7L £0.80/%8 JT
HK$0.80). —ZZ\F : 0564 20.80

5’%77?)2?5‘5] °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R ETE Y

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

U RE )

25. SHARE — BASED PAYMENT (contd)

Equity-settled share option scheme (cont'd)

(i)

(ii)

Pre-IPO share option scheme (cont'd)

Pursuant to the ordinary resolution passed in the
extraordinary general meeting of the Company on
26 November 2008, the New Share Option Scheme
(as defined in sub-section (iii) headed “New Share
Option Scheme” below) was approved and adopted
by the Company to comply with the requirements
under Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules; and the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme and Post-IPO Share
Option Scheme were terminated accordingly.

Pursuant to the terms of the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme, the 14,115,000 options previously granted
under the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme but not
yet exercised will remain valid and exercisable in
accordance with the provisions of the Pre-IPO Share
Option Scheme and the terms of issue of such
options.

Post-IPO share option scheme

Pursuant to the written resolution passed by all
shareholders of the Company on 8 September
2005, the post-IPO share option scheme (“Post-IPO
Share Option Scheme”) was approved.

The purpose of the Post-IPO Share Option
Scheme is to enable the Company to recognise
the contributions of any employees (including
directors of the Company), consultants and/or
advisers who in the sole discretion of the directors
of the Company have contributed or will contribute
to the Group (“Participants”) and to motivate the
Participants to continuously work to the benefit
of the Group by offering to the Participants and
opportunity to have personal interest in the share
capital of the Company.

JF Household Furnishings Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2009 &= —ZF =

25. SHARE — BASED PAYMENT (contq)

Equity-settled share option scheme (cont'd)

(ii)

Post-IPO share option scheme (cont’d)

The overall limit on the number of shares of the
Company which may be issued upon exercise
of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme
and other share option scheme of the Group
(including the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme) must
not exceed 30% of the shares of the Company in
issue from time to time. A nominal consideration of
HK$1 is payable by the grantee upon acceptance
of an option.

Under the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme, the
Company may grant options, at its discretion, to
Participants to subscribe for such number of new
shares at any exercise price determined by the
board of directors of the Company in its absolute
discretion. The price will be the highest of (i) the
closing price of the share of the Company as stated
in the Stock Exchange daily quotations sheet on
the date of grant of the option (which must be a
business day), (ii) the average closing prices of
the share of the Company as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of
grant of the option and (iii) the nominal value of a
share of the Company on the date of the option.

An option under the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme
may be exercised in accordance with the terms
of the Post-IPO Share Option Scheme at any time
during the period to be determined and notified
by the board of directors of the Company to each
grantee which period of time shall commence on the
expiration of three years of the date of grant of the
option and expire on such date as determined by
the board of directors of the Company provided that
the option may not be exercised after the expiration
of 10 years from the date of grant of the option.

RFEXERMmBRAA
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R ETE Y

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

25. SHARE — BASED PAYMENT (contd)

Equity-settled share option scheme (cont'd)

(ii)

(iii)

Post-IPO share option scheme (cont’d)

The Post-IPO Share Option Scheme does not
require a minimum period for which an option must
be held nor a performance target which must be
achieved before an option can be exercised, unless
the board of directors of the Company otherwise
determined and stated in the offer of the grant of
options to the grantee.

No options had been granted under the Post-
IPO Share Option Scheme since its adoption on
8 September 2005, and no options remained
outstanding under the Post-IPO Share Option
Scheme at the end of the year (2008:Nil).

Pursuant to the ordinary resolution passed in the
extraordinary general meeting of the Company on
26 November 2008, the New Share Option Scheme
(as defined in sub-section (iii) headed “New Share
Option Scheme” below) was approved and adopted
by the Company to comply with the requirements
under Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules.; and the Pre-
IPO Share Option Scheme and the Post-IPO Share
Option Scheme were terminated accordingly.

New Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to the ordinary written resolution passed
in the extraordinary general meeting of the
Company on 26 November 2008, the New Share
Option Scheme (“New Share Option Scheme”)
was approved and adopted by the Company to
comply with the requirements under Chapter 17
of the Listing Rules; and the Pre-IPO Share Option
Scheme and Post-IPO Share Option Scheme were
terminated accordingly.

JF Household Furnishings Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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B 75 R 2R Y 5

For the year ended 31 December 2009 &% —ZEZNF+ -H=+—HI F/Z

25. SHARE — BASED PAYMENT (contq)

Equity-settled share option scheme (cont'd)

(iii)

New Share Option Scheme (cont’d)

The purpose of the New Share Option Scheme is to
enable the Company to recognise the contributions
of the Participants to the Group and to motivate
the Participants to continuously work to the benefit
of the Group by offering to the Participants an
opportunity to have personal interest in the share
capital of the Company.

The overall limit on the number of shares of the
Company which may be issued upon exercise
of all outstanding options granted and yet to be
exercised under the New Share Option Scheme and
other share option scheme of the Group (including
the Pre-IPO Share Option Scheme) must not exceed
30% of the shares of the Company in issue from
time to time. Upon acceptance of the option, the
Grantee shall pay HK$1.00 to the Company by way
of consideration for the grant.

The subscription price for share(s) under the New
Share Option Scheme will be a price as the board of
directors in its absolute discretion shall determine
and notify to each Participant and will be the highest
of (i) the closing price of the shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date
of grant of the option (which must be a business
day), (ii) the average closing prices of the shares
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant of the option and (iii)
the nominal value of a share on the date of grant of
the option. The date of grant is the date on which
the option is offered.

An option under the New Share Option Scheme may
be exercised in accordance with the terms of the
New Share Option Scheme at any time during the
period to be determined and notified by the board
of directors of the Company to each grantee which
period of time shall commence on the date of grant
of the option and expire on such date as determined
by the board of directors of the Company provided
that the option may not be exercised after the
expiration of 10 years from the date of grant of the
option.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R ETE Y

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

(iii)

25. SHARE - BASED PAYMENT (conta) 25. IR IR E 2
Equity-settled share option scheme (cont'd) UROEENBRESS(Z)
New Share Option Scheme (cont'd) (i)  FERE B (E)
The New Share Option Scheme does not require a MBS B W E AR E MR
minimum period for which an option must be held EEREZREHRE @ ER
nor a performance target which must be achieved BETERMEERMNEKRE B
before an option can be exercised, unless the board 2 EARREESEREART
of directors of the Company otherwise determined R B IR A TR IR AR
and stated in the offer of the grant of options to the BE RO o
grantee.
Details of the specific categories of options are as EREZSEESHEFBOT -
follows:
Exercise
Date of grant Vesting date  Exercise period price
REBH HEAH TREH TEE
HK$
BT
Senior management =& E 2 4 August 2009 4 August 2009 4 August 2009 to 0.90
3 August 2014
—ZThF —ZTNEF —ZTNF
NAEE NAEA NADA
E_ZTMF
NA=H

If the options remain unexercised after a period of
5 years from the date of grant, the options expire.
Options are forfeited on the date which is 3 months
after the date on which the eligible employee
ceases to be an employee of the Group.

JF Household Furnishings Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZ N F+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

25. SHARE - BASED PAYMENT (conta) 25. RO E L)
Equity-settled share option scheme (cont'd) M EENEBRESTE (&)
(iii)  New Share Option Scheme (cont'd) (i) R E(E)

Details of the share options outstanding during the FREMARITENBERE 1S
year are as follows: (U N
2009
—FENF
Weighted
Number of average
share options exercise price
BREHE mMELYTEE
HK$
BT
Outstanding at the beginning FEHHARITE
of the year — N/A 7 3E A
Granted during the year FAERD 1,000,000 0.9
Outstanding at the end of the year & K 15 K 17 {# 1,000,000 0.9
Exercisable at the end of the year % K 8] F 77 {# 1,000,000 0.9
The options outstanding at the end of the year have B/\\ FARH ﬂiﬁ@ H s J& wezm
a weighted average remaining contractual life of *’g_q:f’jﬂé% = 'Z“"ji'ﬁﬂft"”'?%
4.59 years (2008: Nil) and the exercise price is (*?—gj\i FE)RITRER
HK$090 0907%71: °
Options to subscribe for 1,000,000 shares were R=ZFNFEN\AMA - Rl
=7 A& A8 (A H-
granted on 4 August 2009. The estimated fair value 7] &% i 1,000,000 A% % 12 & &

of the option on that date was HK$217,000. g ﬁ%%ﬁ H E\ZIE;'E‘%H%’E )
R {ER217,0008 7T °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R ETE Y

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z
U3 X Y FRE (%)
LU 4 4 E A BB AR RE 5T 81 (2)

25. SHARE — BASED PAYMENT (contd) 25.

Equity-settled share option scheme (cont'd)

(iii)  New Share Option Scheme (cont'd) (i) BRI E(E)
The fair value was calculated using the Black- BEATEZEFEEENG
Scholes pricing model. The inputs into the model g HEA@AZERDT ¢

are as follows:

2009

g

Weighted average share price it 49 & (B HK$0.8238 T
Weighted average exercise price jl#E FH17{E E HK$0.907%& 7T
Expected volatility T8 BB 1R 62.08%
Expected life T8 B B R HA 2.50 years /
Risk free rate E Y S 0.78%
Expected dividend yield TEERZE B & 6.10%

BHRERIE A R R BRER B
L25FZERRIBEE - &
RAEBOREMG - RER
ERzERAERACH T E
BZFH - TERSIETSE
RZREFLAE -

Expected volatility was determined by calculating
the historical volatility of the Company’s share
price over the previous 2.5 years. The expected
life used in the model has been adjusted, based
on the Group’s best estimate, for the effects of non

transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioural
considerations.

26. BALANCE SHEET OF THE COMPANY 26. ARFZEEEERX
2009 2008
—EENE —EENEF

HKS$ HK$

BT BT
Investments in subsidiaries KRB AR Z&KE 42,967,020 42,967,020
Due from subsidiaries L NI Q] 92,201,307 81,989,554
Other current assets HEMREEE 191,903 163,155
Due to subsidiaries JE <1 Bt BB A ) FXIA (9,182,989) (21,243,816)
Other current liabilities ==K (1,231,497) (1,195,267)
NET ASSETS BEE 124,945,744 102,680,646
Share capital fig A& 2,088,540 1,739,950
Reserves H & 122,857,204 100,940,696
TOTAL EQUITY 408 R 3% 124,945,744 102,680,646

Note: 3 -

g (A BARKEREERR 28K
B EERE -

The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and
have no fixed terms of repayment.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %5 R MY A

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —FZNF+_-H=+—HIFZF

27. RESERVES 27. f#fE
Company XA 7]
Share-based
Shares  Contributed payment
premium surplus reserve Retained
(note (a)) (note (b)) (note (c)) profits Total
RR G % AF
R4 E BB HIERE
(M (a) (F & (b)) (3£ (c)) REEF e
Note HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
B & BT BT BT BT BT
At 1 January 2008 RZZTEN\F-A—H 23,911,285 42,967,020 2,060,717 20,263,587 89,202,609
Shares issued on exercise  RATEEBE AR 2 M TR R
of share options 25(i) 2,496,354 — (576,104) — 1,920,250
Dividend paid BARE — — — (8,617,000) (8,617,000)
Profit for the year FRH — — — 18434837 18,434,837
At 31 December 2008 RZZENF
+-HA=+—H 26,407,639 42,967,020 1,484,613 30,081,424 100,940,696
Representing: 1&% :
At31December 2008 after ~—EENE+-F=+—H
proposed final dividend EZN-ITEK 21,379,174
Proposed final dividend BEAHRE 13 8,702,250
30,081,424
At 1 January 2009 RZZENF—A—H 26,407,639 42,967,020 1,484,613 30,081,424 100,940,696
Shares issued on exercise TEREREME TR
of share options 25(ii) 39,500 — (12,000) — 27,500
Shares issued on placement & it & i 7 i % 17 & & 0
of shares 25(iii) 29,507,402 = - = 29,507,402
Recognition of share-based RBUARG X 5
payments — — 217,000 — 217,000
Dividend paid BERKRE - — — (8,702,250)  (8,702,250)
Profit for the year R A — — — 866,356 866,356
At 31 December 2009 RZZEREF
+-HA=+—H 55,954,541 42,967,020 1,689,613 22,246,030 122,857,204
Representing: Rz
At 31 December 2009 after —FEZEh&E+-F=+—H
proposed final dividend BERAKRSR 11,803,330
Proposed final dividend BEREBRS 13 10,442,700
22,246,030
BFERXEAMBRAT —ZEENFFR



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R ETE Y

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

27. RESERVES (contd) 27 f#E =

Company (cont’d) AT (E)

Notes: B 5

(a) Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the share (a) REHMSEHSARE  AARMKG
premium of the Company is available for paying distributions HEEAREBEARRNARABERKX
or dividends to shareholders subject to the provisions of its MEABAINBE  BREBRRELDD
Memorandum and Articles of Association and provided that R SR AS AR B AR A E B S IR
immediately following the distribution or dividend the Company FERNREENEBREIXNERSR
is able to pay its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of ¥ BREPINPEMSZETS -
business.

(b) The contributed surplus of the Company arose as a result of the (b) ARBNBARBEEESHMEE
Corporate Reorganisation and represents the excess of the then BRIKREHBARERNAHEET
combined net assets of the subsidiaries acquired, over the nominal BEBEAETWE IR D mEITH
value of the Company'’s shares issued in exchange therefor. AR A M AD EE B EE o

(c) The share-based payment reserve of the Company and the Group (c) ARNE RAEEZ ARG XA 3B
arises on the grant of share options of employees under the Pre- ERIR IR & X A 5B AT 8 Ik st 2
IPO Share Option Scheme and Share Option Scheme. Further LEBRESZEERESTRERERE
information about share-based payments to employees is set out £ FBHRAUBROKINTFREREZRERN
in note 25 to the financial statements. The fair value of the actual B — S FBEY B HRR M 25 o
or estimated number of unexercised share options granted to 1R IE B 7% 2R & MY 5E3(n) BT 51 5L A B 19
employees of the Company is recognised in accordance with the TRNFBERRANSTERER  BRE
accounting policy adopted for share-based payments in note 3(n) B EEERTARAEEE® KT
to the financial statements. EHBREHENHDTE -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B %5 R MY A

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZ N F+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the subsidiaries as at the end of the reporting

period are as follows:

Place of incorporation/

28. MiE AT

B /B8 X B X 3R 5 B A R R B 5 1B A0

T

Nominal value of issued

establishment and Attributable and paid-up ordinary
Company operation interest shares/registered capital Principal activities
L BETRACLEEREE
N BYREE Bz EMEX TEXK
Directly held BEERE
JF Household Furnishings British Virgin Islands 100% 300 ordinary shares Investment holding
(Asia) Ltd. of US$1 each
EERERR(EM)ERAR ERERAAHE 300 B REEIZTH REER
EER
Indirectly held MERE
JF Household Furnishings British Virgin Islands 100% 100 ordinary shares Investment holding
(BVI) Ltd. (“JF BVI") of US$1 each
REXERAm(ERRES) HEABRHES 100M& & AR (B 135 T ) REER
ARAR(THEEHEAR]) Rk
Keylink Technology Limited British Virgin Islands 100% 100 ordinary shares Investment holding
of US$1 each
BENRERAA KBERRES 100/ B AR E B 1€ 706 REER
EER
JF Household Furnishings (Macau) British Virgin Islands 100% 100 ordinary shares Investment holding
Holdings Ltd. of US$1 each
RERXERAmCRM)ERERRA REABRES 100l &R E B 1% T H REER
JF Ningbo ** PRC 100% Registered capital Manufacturing and sales of
and paid-up capital stainless steel furnishings
of US$7,000,000 and home products and
accessories
ERfEg HE AMEARMRER BUERHETHARE -
7,000,000% 7T FERmREt
JF Metal ** PRC 100% Registered capital and Manufacturing and processing
paid-up capital of of stainless steel rods and
US$140,000 other accessories
rLEEE FE AMEARMRER SUERMIAHRE R
140,000% 7T Hft B2
JF Furniture *# PRC 100% Registered capital and Manufacturing and sales of
paid-up capital of wooden furnishings and
US$8,500,000 home products
(2008: Registered capital
of US$8,500,000; paid-up
capital of US$7,429,883)
EERE HE AMEARGZER BUERHEARKRE
8,500,000 7 KRR &R m
(ZZTN\F:
#Lff & 78,500,000% Tt *
B R BAR7,429,883% 1)
JF Household Furnishings Macao Macau 100% MOP100,000 General trading
Commercial Offshore Limited #
RERERmRMBFEERS R 100,000}2 9 # —RES
BB DR #
# Statutory financial statements not audited by RSM Nelson Wheeler # EEMBBREACHHEE(RS) G
5T R 3= 75 AT & 1%
* Wholly foreign owned enterprise established in the PRC * ERBEKZHIINEEE R E
REREAMAERRAF —ZEENFFR




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B %% ¥ R B &E

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #Z —EZFNF+ -H=+—HIFF/Z

29. FAREE
W_FEAE+-A=+—8

AEBYEBEMNEARNLARAE
—EENEE) -

29. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

At 31 December 2009, the Group did not have any
significant contingent liabilities (2008: Nil).

30. COMMITMENTS 30. &L
(a) Operating lease commitments (a) REHEEHRE
At 31 December 2009, the Group had total future RZEZEANF+ A=+ —
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable H AEEREE L REE
operating leases for leasehold land and buildings Mz TR REHREHE 2 KK
falling due as follows: SEHSEBOT -
2009 2008
—EEhEF ZETNF
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Within one year —F R 124,500 624,467
In the second to fifth years, F_EFERF
inclusive (BIEEEME) — 34,500
124,500 658,967
(b) Capital commitments (b) EXREE
2009 2008
—EEhE ZETNF
HK$ HK$
T BT
Construction of the factory FlRETIHMEREERE
premises and acquisition of K2 B A,
plant and machinery
— Contracted but — BEIAERBE
not provided for 28,552,445 248,637

JF Household Furnishings Limited
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #; %

31. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 31.

In addition to those transactions and balances disclosed
elsewhere in the financial statements, in the normal course
of business, the Group had the following transactions with
its related parties during the year, of which certain directors
of the Company are also directors of these companies or
held beneficial interests therein, as follows:

B 75 R 2R Y 5

EEFNFLT A=+ —HILFE

BEEALRS

BHBERRAMBHAREOZ S
REBI - RER - ARBEEX
EHBIEF REMBALETUT
%5 ARABTEENARSA

ANEFR AR ES - AH
ARBIIMT

2009 2008
—EEhEF ZETNF
HKS$ HK$
BT BT
Sales to MATRABIHE
—EBRERETARMBERA — ERSBEEFARM
(Ningbo Xmlong Alr—Condmoner BRAR(ZRERE]D
Equipment Co., Ltd.)
(“Ningbo Xinlong™) 19,704 49,668
—BRREETALBEERA — R EE R RE
(Yuyao Jiefeng Air Condmonlng BRARI( kR ])
Equipment Co., Ltd.)
(“Yuyao Jiefeng™) 743 4,759
Purchases from MATAFEE
— Ningbo Xinlong — BREE 436 1,326
— Yuyao Jiefeng —HRkEY 5,819 596
— B EEERAREER A — Bk E B e i R
(Yuyao Jiefeng Fan and BRAR]
Air-conditioning Co., Ltd.) —_ 17,722
Leasing charges paid to MATAGRXZNEEER
— Yuyao Jiefeng — Rk EL 526,833 479,346
Processing charges paid to MATRBEZAMNIE
— Yuyao Jiefeng —frokE e 4,216 —
License fee paid to MATRARZETE
— A.C.R. Equipment Supplies Limited ~— 22 R2EHMEGR AT 120,000 120,000
Rental expenses paid to MATALTZNHES
— Senior management —ERERE 82,800 78,148
HEREAMBRAT ZETNFFW




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R ETE Y

For the year ended 31 December 2009 #; %

31.

32.

33.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (conta)

The executive directors, Mr. Yan Siu Wai and Mr.
Leung Kwok Yin, have beneficial interests in the above
companies.

In the opinion of the directors, these transactions with
the related parties have been conducted on normal
commercial terms and the terms are fair and reasonable.

During the year, the key management personnel
compensation paid by the Group were disclosed in note 9
to the financial statements.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD

1. On 12 February 2010, JF Furniture had entered into
an agreement on sales and purchase volumes, an
agreement for investment of board on frame (BOF)
production and an agreement of knowhow licence
with its key customer which details were set out
in the announcement of the Company dated 12
February 2010.

2. On 16 March 2010, JF Furniture had entered into a
right of first refusal agreement for assets with its key
customer and JF BVI had entered into a right of first
refusal agreement for shares with its key customer.
Details of the right of first refusal agreements were
set out in the announcement of the Company dated
16 March 2010.

3, On 12 April 2010, the Company proposed to declare
a final dividend of HK5 cents per ordinary share to
its shareholders, as further detailed in note 13 to the
financial statements.

APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for
issue by the board of directors on 12 April 2010.

JF Household Furnishings Limited

31.

32.

33.
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